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Chairman’s Statement ¥ EH &

I am pleased to present to you the results for the year
ended 30th June, 2006. During the year, the Group has
achieved strategi¢ progress by signing the joint venture
agreement (the “JV Agreement”) with Interlink Reaity
international, Corp. ("Interlink”) and Island Global Yachting
Acquisition LLC ("IGY"} on 11th August, 2006. The
entering of the JV Agreement has not only provided the
Company a premiem immediate cash return for half of
the stake in cur resort development project in the British
Virgin Islands, it has further strengthened the Group’s
position in becoming a worldwide resort deveioper.

RESULTS

The Group’s audited consotidated profit before taxation
for the year ended 30th June, 2006 amounted to
approximately HK$10,760,000, representing a decrease of
approximately 89.3% compared to last year. The decrease
in profit from operation was mainly due to the significant
increase in fair value of investment property fortthe
corresponding year as a result of the early adopting of
the new Hong Kong Financial Standards. '

According to the JV Agreement, when the transaction
contemplated under the JV Agreement is completed on or
before 30th November, 2006, the Group is expected to
receive a disposal gain of approximately US$26.2 miliion
(approximately HK$%204,360,000) or approximately
U5$20.95 million (approximately HK$163,410,000) if the
Group receives US$35.25 miltion (approximately
HK$274,950,000) or US3$30 million {approximately
HK$234,000,000) respectively. Upon completion of the
transactions under the JV Agreement, the Group will hold
50% of the total interest in Quorum Island {BVI) Limited
("Quorum™) and its attributable interest in Quorum will
be recognized using the proportionate consolidation
method under Hong Kong Accountings Standard 31
“Interests in Joint Venture” provided that Quorum is

qualified as a jointly controlled entity.

RARBRRABTREREZEZFERF
AHZTAILFEEE - TR ANE
HERZFTFANFNA+—EZH
Interlink Realty international, Corp.
(linterlink| ) BIsland Giobal Yachting
Acquisition LLC ([1GY]) 5] & & i
(&8 %%])  BREERBUERR 8]
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EREHEE  LBHFLFEARE
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EERNERBE ZME -
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BE_ZTEXRESAZ1TRALEEZ
FAEEZEEEESBRENENAOR
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30th June, 2006, the carrying values of investment
properties, prepaid lease payments, property, plant and
equipment pledged by the Group to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group amount to HK$178,750,000
{2005: HK$275,800,000), HK$216,000 (2005: HK$222,000
as restated) and HK$1,398,000 (2005: HK$1,530,000 as
restated) respectively. As at 30th June, 2006, the Group
has also pledged its fixed deposit of HK$3,059,000 (2005:
HK$2,969,000).

BUSINESS REVIEW

(i) Property Development

In view of the booming travel and resert industry,
the Group aims to become a worldwide prestigicus
resort developer, targeting the upscale resort market
in the world. The Group is well-positioned to
capture the beocoming resort, golf, and marina
market in the US and Europe. During the year under
review, we have made strategic progress on our
pipeline project and had partnered with high-end
streng resort developers with a view to deliver
promising returns in the future,

The British Virgin Islands Project ("BVI Project”)
continued to be our signature resort development
project, and in view of the great development
potential and expected significant investment
returns of the BVI Project, we are pleased to have
Interlink and IGY as our shareholders and partners
in the Caribbean Sea. The participation of interlink
and IGY contributes extensive property and resort
management experience into the Project.

EERA
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During the first half of the financial year, the Group
together with some of the world-class specialists
including Jack Nicklaus Signature, EDSA, ATM, Hill
Glazier, Harris Civil Engineers and Wilson &
Associates etc. have finalized the master plan of
the BVI Project which features a 5-star luxury hotel,
branded residency, an 18-hole signature golf course,
and a state-of-the art mega yacht facility. The
finaiized master plan had been approved by the
British Virgin Islands Government.

On 2nd December, 2005, the Group’s wholly-owned
subsidiary, Quorum signed an agreement with the
Government of the British Virgin Islands for the
development of Beef Island where the BVI Project
is located (the "Development Agreement”). Under
the Development Agreement, Querum has been
granted pioneer status on golf course, marina'and
mega-yacht facilities, and hotel aid on hotaliand
all branded villas, residences and fractional units.
Many benefits are also granted to the Company
which include a ten years (which is extendabie) tax
holidays and import duty exemptions on capital
equipment. In addition, a ten years (whiclh is
extendable} tax holidays and import duty
exemptions on building materials and equipment
are also available to Quorum under the Hotei Aid
Act of the Development Agreement, All t|hese
benefits have greatly minimized the development
and operation cost of the Project, and is a sign of
the Government’s strong support towards ouf BVI
project,

REMBER L3¥FR - KEEH
BT AR R (RS
Jack Nicklaus Signature - EDSA -
ATM - Hill Glazier + Harris Civil
Engineers ;2 Wilson & Associates
FF - HREHREBR R
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(i)

During the reporting year, the Group had reviewed
several potential property and resort developments.
On 16th June, 2006, the Group reached an
acquisition agreement to purchase a site with an
area size of approximately 413 US acre located in
St. Croix island of the United States Virgin Islands
(UsVI) for the consideration of US$21,000,000
(approximately HK%$163,800,000). However, the
results of the due diligence conducted by our
consulting firms revealed certain geographical
conditions which affect the property and its
surrounding and render the property unsuitable for
the development of a five star hotel compiex. As
the Group's business strategy is to continue to
develop resort businesses around the world, the
Group considered the limited potential of the
property and decided to terminate the agreement
with the vendors on 10th July, 2006.

The Group will continue to exptore other suitabte
opportunities to further expand our resort
busingsses, in a view to bring a sustainable return
to our shareholders.

Investment Properties

The Company believes that property investments in
Hong Kong can bring high returns to the Group.

In Light of the increasing value of real estate in the
Heng Kong property market, it is a greal
opportunity and an appropriate time for the Group
1o realize its investment in the Hong Kong property
market. Hence, during the year ended 30th lune,
2006, the Group sold an investment property (the
"Property”) located at 41/F, Far East Finance Centre,
No. 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong at a net
consideration of HK$118.2 million with its original
cost of HK$60,480,000. The Group's other
investment properties, mainly located in Hong Kong
and PRC, genereted a total rental revenue of
approximately HK$8,526,000 during the year under
review. With reference to the market value of similar
properties in the same locations, the Group believes
that the rental yield is fair and reasonable and will
use its best endeavours to bring a positive
investment return to our shareholders.

(i)
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(iii) OEM Business

During the year ended 30th June, 2006, the OEM
of electronic business continued to form part of
the Group's stable source of revenue. Despite the
fierce market competition, the Group's OEM
manufacturing company, supported by a stable
customer base, was able to maintain its market
share during the year.

In order to improve its production capacity, the
Group moved its factory of OEM businesses to a
larger factory in Shenzhen, PRC in April 2006 where
the factery has increased its machinery intake to
accommaodate higher production volume.

OUTLOOK
|

The success of the Company rests on our ability to
capitalize on global vision and foresight. We believe the
growing potential lies on the upscale resort developrnent
businesses. In view of that, we are now positioned to
develop more resorts in the tropical areas with the BV
Projects being our first flagship resort development project.
We have strategicaliy allied ourselves with world-renown
architecis, designers, and resort developers, in order to
reposition ourselves as a well-regarded resort develop:er.

To signify the Group’s transition to resort development
business, the Group has changed its Company name from
Applied International Holdings Limited to Applied
Development Holdings Limited. The new name w;ould
he more appropriate to reflect the core objectives of the
Company and our directions in future business
development. Our new logo also represents the
international venues of the Company and illustrates the
Group’s goal as a worldwide resort develaper,

(i) RRERERHB
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(i)

10

Property Development

With an increasing growth of affluent individuals
in the US and Eurcpe, there is a continuing demand
for high-end brands of resort around the world.
These wealthy individuals are high income earners
and often look for luxurious ways to pamper
themselves, such as vacationing in tropical
people
environmental conscious nowadays, destinations

paradises. As are getting more
where local cultures and environments are preserved
are most sought after.

In addition, the golf market recorded a robust
growth with an increasing demand for such sport.
By having a 5-star signature golf course, goif
residences can yield a high premium in value.
Furthermore, the recreational marina industry is also
a rapidiy growing segment of global economics.

Hence, we aim to become a worldwide prestigious
resort developer targeting the upscale resort market.
Positioned to capture the booming resort, golf, and
marina market in the US and Europe, we have
partnered with strong resort development expertise
to deliver promising returns in the future.

The BVI Project

The BVI Project continues to bring promising
development t¢ the Group. With the approval of
the )V Agreement being granted by the shareholders
of the Company on 28th September, 2006, the
management expects the transactions contemplated
thereunder to be completed befcre 30th November,
2006.
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(i}

The BVI project features the following:

(M a 5-star luxury condo hotel with 200 keys
condo hotel rooms;

(2)  branded residential units of approximately
350 units be located at marina bay, golf
residential, Mount Alma and ocean-view
residential;

(3) fractional ownership club;

(4) a 18 holes jack Nicklaus Signature golf
course; '

(5) a marina village with state-of-the-art mega-
yacht facility; and .

(6) airport commercial with guest house, shops,
restaurants, amphitheatre and offices. '

'
The Group also expects to launch the presalés of
residential and fractional units in early 2007, '

|
In view of the steady growth of the resorts and
property sector, the Group is determined te achieve
further increase in business in the upcoming years.
As the BVI Project is currently our signature préject,
we shall continue to seek new istands for further
development.

OEM Business

After the relocation of OEM factory and the
replacement of maore advanced machinery in Aprii
2006, it is expected that the factory will be able to
increase its production capacity by 25% and its
competitive edges will also be improved.

It is expected that the new production plant will be
able to bring our OEM business to another level.
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PORTAL OPERATION

The Group leveraged cn Internet tool by establishing our
new corporate website www.applieddev.com. The new
website serves as an electronic channet to enhance
communication between the Company and the
sharehclders. It allows them 1o access to the most updated
corporate and investor information.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

As at 30th June, 2006, the Group's total net assets value
and borrowings amounted to HK$439.5 million and
HK$48.1 million respectively and the gearing ratio was
11.0% as compared to 17.6% of the correspending year,
representing a comparatively low level of the Group.

As at 30th June, 2006, the majority of the Group's assets
were vatued in Hong Kong or United States dollars and
the exposure of foreign exchange and fluctuation of the
US dollars were insignificant to the Group.

STAFF

At 30th June, 2006, the total number of employees of
the Group amounted to 337 (2005: 335). The staff of the
Group are rewarded by attractive salary packages and
comprehensive medical insurance, provident fund and

discretionary bonus.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The details of the corporate governance report was set
out in pages from 26 to 33 of the Annual Repert 2006.

EXPOSURE TO EXCHANGE RATE FLUCTUATIONS

The Group does not engage in interest rate or foréign
exchange speculative activities. It is the Group's policy to
manage foreign exchange risk through matching foreign
exchange income with expenses, and where exposure to
foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instrument will be used.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ‘
On behalf of the Beard, | would like to take this
opportunity to express my heartfelt thanks to all of|the
staff and business partners for their hard work and
dedication.

I
1

|
By order of the Board
Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi
Chairman

Hong Keng, 17th QOctober, 2006
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Hung Kin Sang, Raymond, aged 58, Managing Director,
holds a B.Sc. degree in Electrical Engineering from the
University of lllinois and a MBA degree from the University
of Chicago, U.S.A. He has overall respensibility for the
activities of the Company. In April 1976, he founded the
Group and has been actively involved in the Group’s
development over the last 30 years.

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi, aged 58, Chairman, holds
a B.Sc. degree in Economics of Purdue University in 1971
and a EMBA degree in Economics of Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business in 2005. 2006 Peking
University P I E R BREBRRBNIEHARELE © She
has joined the Group since 1977 and also was a former
Chairman of a former listed subsidiary of our Group. She
has extensive experience in the management and finance
of the electronics industry. She had been a Director of
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals (“Tung Wah"} for a few
years and is a Voting Member of Tung Wah and a Trustee
of friends of the Hong Kong Museum of Art.

Fang Chin Ping, aged 64, Director, holds a B.Sc. degree
in Physics from Peking University. He joined the Group in
1982 and has overall responsibility for the operations of
the Group and other business opportunities in China. Me
has over 35 years experience in the electronics industry.

Hung Kai Mau, Marcus, aged 24, Director, graduated
from the University of Chicago with a Bachelor’s degree
in Econgomics. He joined the Company since in 2005 as
the Assistant to Chairman. He has takes active role in
resort development projects.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

soc Hung Leung, Lincoln, aged 61, BScChE, MBA, I.P.,
Independent Non-executive Director, A stock broker and
Chairman of Soo Pei Shao & Co. Ltd., and also an
Independent Non-executive Director of Wing Lung Bank
Limited and Wah Ha Rezlty Company Limited. A member
of the HKSAR Insider Dealing Tribunal, the Committee of
the Spastics Association, Chairman of the English Advisory
Committee of the Baptist University, and Chairman of the
HKSAR Beard of Review (Film Censcrship).

Lo Yun Tai, aged 61, ndependent Non-executive Dire&tor,
holds a B.5c. degree in Mechanical Engineering f:rom
National Taiwan University. He has over 36 years experience
in the electronics industry. His extensive engineering and
manufacturing background is strengthened by his expertise
in corporate management and operations of sbme
electronic companies,

Lun Tsan Kau, aged 52, Incependent Non-executive
Director, holds a master of science degree in Electronics
and Computer Science from the University of California at
Berkeley, USA and a master of business administration
degree from the University of Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1987, He has over 27 years experience in
investment, manufacturing, banking and real estate
developmeant. He was previously affiliated with several
international banks, an electronics manufacturing company
and a US based investment holding company. He is an
Exacutive Director and the Deputy Managing Director of
K. Wah international Holdings Limited. ‘

Lam Ka Wai, Graham, aged 38, Independent
Non-executive director, graduated from the University of
Southampton, England with a Bachelor of Science delgree
in Accounting and Statistics. He is an assoctate member
of the Hong Kong institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is currently an Executive Director of an
investment bank and he has over 11 years experience in
corporate finance as well as around 4 years experience in
Accounting and Auditing. He is also an Independent
Non-executive Director of another Mainboard listed
company in Hong Kong, namely Cheuk Nang (Holdings)
Limited. ‘
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ma Yi Fat, aged 55, Managing Director from our
subsidiary. He has overall responsibility for the factory. He
has over 26 years experience in the manufacturing of
electronic products.

Ng Kit Ling, Tess, aged 41, Deputy Financial Controller.
She has over 20 years experience in finance and accounting
matters of listed group companies. She is a Certified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, member of the Association of Chartereg
Certified Accountants in United Kingdom and holds a
Master Degree in Accountancy from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Lee Wai Fun, Betty, aged 46, the Company Secretary of
the Company. She is a professional company secretary
retained by the Company for the purpose of attending
and assisting the Company in ensuring compliance with
filing requirements under the Companies Ordinance, She
is also an employee of Richards Butler, legal advisers to
the Company. She is an associate member of the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United
Kingdom and The Hong Kong institute of Chartered
Secretaries.
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The board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) has
a pleasure to present the Corporate Governance Report
for the year ended 30th June, 2006.

The Company is committed to good corporate governance
principles and practice that is essential to safeguard the
interests of its shareholders and uphold accountability,
transparency and responsibility of the Company.

The Company has complied with the code ("Code
Provision“) in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
{"CG Code") set out in Appendix 14 and 23 of the rules
{"Listing Rules”) governing the listing of securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("5Stock Exchange”}
throughout the year. After specific enquiries to each of
Directors, the Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the standards set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules.

The Company regularly reviews iis corporate governance
practices to ensure that the Company continues to meet
the requirements of the {G Code.

THE BOARD

(i Board Composition

Executive Directors

1. Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymoend
(Managing Director and father of
Mr Hung Kai Mau, Marcus)

2. Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi
(Chairman and mother of
Mr Hung Kal Mau, Marcus)

3. Mr Fang Chin Ping

4. NMir Hung Kai Mau, Marcus
(son of Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond and
Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi)

independent Non-Executive Directors

1. Mr Lo Yun Tai

2. Mr Lun Tsan Kau

3. Mr Soc Hung teung, Lincoln 1P,
4. Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham
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(ii)

Save as above, there is no relationship (includ‘ing
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship(s)), ameng members of the board and
in particular, between the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer.

Responsibility .
The business and affairs of the Company and its
subsidiaries (" Group”) shall be under the direction
of and vested with the Board pursuant to the bye-
laws of the Company {the “Bye-laws“). The Board
is elected by the shareholders which is the ultimate
decision-making hody of the Group except: in
respect of matters reserved for shareholders. The
Board accepts that it is ultimately accountable |and
respensible for the performance and affairs of the
Group. The Board retains oversight responsibility
for all major matters of the Group which include
approving and monitoring of all policy matters
maneaging, overall strategies and budgets, internal
control and risk management systems, entering intc
material transactions (especially any transactions of
conflict of interest and etc.), providing financial
information, appeinting directors of the Company
and other significant financial and operational
matters. Certain of that authority is delegated by
the Board to the management in order to endble
the management to develop and implement the
Group’s strategic plannings and operations, and to
conduct the Group's day-to-day activities. The Board
diligently monitors the management’s performa'nce
in that regard but responsibility for conducting;the
Group's daily operations rests with the
management.

The role of the Group’s Chairman is separated from
that of the Group Managing Director with their
respective responsibilities endorsed by the Board in
writing, The Group Managing Director is responsible
for day-to-day management of the business of the
Group. The Chairman provides leadership for the
Board to ensure that the Beard acts diligently and
in the best interest of the Group and that at
meetings are planned and conducted effectively.
The Chairman is also responsible for approving the
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(iii)

28

agenda for each Board meeting, taking into
account, where appropriate, matters proposed by
the directors of the Company (" Directors”). The
Chairman also actively encourages the Directors to
make fuli contributions and active participations to
the Board’s affairs.

The Board appointed twe Board Committees,
namely Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee to oversee particular aspects of the
Group's affairs. The Company reviews the said
delegation arrangements on a periodic basis to
ensure that they remain appropriate te it's needs.
The Board and the Board committees work under
the well-established corporate governance practices
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Ruies and cther relevant statutory requirements.

Each director of the Company is provided upon
reasonable request made to the Board with means,
at the Company’s expenses, to seek independent
professional advice in furtherance of his/her duties
if necessary. The Independent Non-executive
Directors are high caliber executives or professionals
with relevant industry experiences and serve the
essential functions in providing their skilis and
expertise to the Board.

The Board regularly, reviews it’s composition and
structure to ensure it's expertise and independence
are attained and maintained.

Appointment and Succession Planning of the
Directors

The Company follows a formal, considered and
transparent procedure for the appointment and
removal of Directors, All newly appointed directors
who are filling casual vacancy are subject to election
at the first general meeting after their appointments
by the Board. All Directors, including the
independent Non-executive Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three
years and may be re-elected.

(iin)
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(iv)

{v)

Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by Directors of the
Company (the “Securities Code”) on terms no less
exacting than the required stand set out in Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Pursuant to the
Securities Code, the Directors shall notify the
Chairman or his/her alternates and then have to
receive a dated writien acknowledgement before
any securities transactions of the Company dealt
with the Directors. All Directors have confirmed t:har
they have complied with the required standard set
out in the Securities Code throughout the year,,

The attendance of the Directors at the regular
meeting during the reporting period

Name M i

Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond
Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi
Mr Fang Chin Ping
Mr Hung Kai Mau, Marcus
Mr Soo Hung Leung,
Lincoln J.P.
Mr Lun Tsan Kau
Mr Lo Yun Tai
Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham
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HEG S
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4/6
5/6
6/6
5/6
4/6

4/6

4/6
3/6
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 20th April,
2005 and includes a majority of Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee comprises of two
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Lo Yun
Tai (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee), Mr Soo
Hung Leung, Lincoln J.P. and one Executive Director, Mr
Hung Xin Sang, Raymond. The Remuneration Committee
has a responsibility to make recommendaticns to the Board
regarding the Company’s policy and structure in relation to
the remuneration of Directors and senior management of
the Company. The Committee also reviews the assessment
criteria and remuneration policies and terms of employments
of all Executives and Non-executive Birectors and senior
management of the Company with reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to
time.

The attendance record at the meetings during the reparting
period for each of the committee member is as follows:

Name e

M: Lo Yun Tai ERSEs

Mr Sco Hung Leung, HoLIT g
Lincoln J.P. EETFTAEML

Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond HEELEE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of Independent Non-
executive Directers, namely, Mr Soo Hung Leung, Linceln
J.P. {Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr tun Tsan Kau,
Mr Lo Yun Tai and Mr Lem Ka Wai, Graham. All of them
have relevant professional qualifications, accounting or
related financial management expertise. The Audit
Committee has a responsibility to review/and assess with
the senior management and the Company’'s externat
auditors the internal control system and external auditing
process and findings, the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, Listing rules and statutory
cempliance, and to discuss matters relating to auditing,
internal control, risk management and financial reporting
{including the interim financial report for the six months
ended of each financial years).
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The attendance record at the meetings during the reporting
pericd for each of the committee member is as follows:

Name %5

Mr Soo Hung Leung, BMumiag
Lincoln J.P. FERTATEL

Mr Lun Tsan Kau WERLE

Mr Lo Yun Tai A

Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham MR B &

Audit Committee has its main duty to make proposals
and recommendation to the Board on the appointment
and removal of external auditors and their terms of
engagement and termination as well as to monitor. the
external auditor's independence and effectiveness and
recommended appropriate actions as required. During the
reporting year the tetal remuneration paid to the extdrnal

auditor was as follows: I

i 7% !

Services rendered

!
Audit Services et
Non-audit Services ELE Y '

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMEN:T

As the Board believes that a well-designed syster:n of
internal control is crucial to safequard the assets of the
Greup and to ensure the reliabitity of financial reporting
as well as compliance with the relevant rules and
regulation, a system of internal control which is expected
to prevent, but not absclute assurance, against material
misstatement or loss and to manage rather than eliminate
risks of fatlure in operational systems and achievement of
the Group’s objectives was set up.
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The Board alse acknowledges that it has overall
responsibility for the Group's internal control, financial
control and risk management system and shall monitor
their effectiveness from time to time as well as the scopes
and frequencies of audit reviews according to risk
assessment. Special reviews may also be performed on
areas of concern identified by management or the audit
committee from time to time as there are no establishment
of internal audit functions.

During the reporting year, the Directors had arranged to
conduct a review over the effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Group including functions of
financial, operation, compliance and risk management. The
review showed a satisfactory control system. The review
had been reported to the Audit Committee. The Directors
had also, where necessary, initiated necessary improvement
and reinforcement 1o the internal control system.

SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for
demand:ing a poll on resolutions at shareholders” meeting
are contained in the Company's Bye-laws. Procedure for
voting by poll has been included in the circulars issued by
the Company accompanying the relevant notices convening
such general meetings which will be read out by the
Chairman at the general meeting. The Company has taken
steps to ensure compliance with the requirements about
voting by poll and arrangements have been made for the
voting of each of the resolutions being put to the meetings
toc be dealt with means of poll vote. At general meeting
the Board and the members of Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee have their responsibilities to
answer questions raise by the shareholders.

In orger to provide detailed and updated informaticn to
our shareholders, the Company has a range of
communication channels to ensure its shareholders are
kept well-informed. These comprise of annual general
meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements
and circulars.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and
positive relationships with the investors by maintaining
regular diatogue with institutional investors and enalysts
10 keep them up to date about the business and operation
information and development of the Group, and replying
any enquiries from investors appropriately. Investors are
welcomed to enquiries to the Company at the office in
Hong Kong.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As the Board’'s knowledge based on information pubiicly
available to the Company, over 25% of the 1otal issued
share capital of the Company was held by the public as at
the date of this report.

THE BOARD'S STATEMENT

The Company believes that a good corporate governa:nce
reflects a high guality of management and operations of
the Group’s operations and business. Good corporate
governance can safequard the proper use of funds and
effective allacation of rescurces which in turn, protect the
interest of the shareholders. The management recognise
the importance of a good corporate governance practice
and will use its best endeavour t¢ maintain, strengthen
and improve the standard and quality of the Group's

corporate governance. '
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

APPLIED DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPLIED INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED

{incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability}

We have audited the consclidated financial statements of
Applied Development Holdings Limited {the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries {the "Group”) on pages 36 to 113
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Koeng.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements which give
a true and fair view. In preparing consolidated financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is funtfamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

It is our responsibitity to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those consolidated financial
statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.
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Auditors’ Report BB k& &

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants.
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the

An audit includes

amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financia!
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Group, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed cur audit so as to obtain all
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reascnable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonahle basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In cur opinion the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 30th June, 2006 and of the profit and cash flows of
the Group for the year then ended and have heen properly
prepared in accerdance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
17th October, 2006
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Consolidated Income Statement ZR & W 5 &

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 B2 ¥ E¥~EAAZ+HLE

ETESEHES LM panwsbuploy wawdopaaag paiddy
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i

2006 2005
ZRBAE ZEFEFLFE
Notes HK$'000 HK$°000
Bt 5% Figrw FiHT

Turnover BEH 5 107,634 105,295
Cost of sales SEERE (93,902) {91,400)
Gross profit EF 13,732 13,895
Other income H iz A 1,791 2,079
Distribution costs 7 EMR A {1.817) (1,306)
Administrative expenses ITHEH {29,552) (24,146)
Increase in fair value of HEDELLESM

investment properties 19,000 100,880
Gain on disposal of HEREMEZ RE

investment properties 1,162 12,903
(Loss) gain on disposal of HEmE - MERER

property, plant and eguipment () s (461) 6,194
Gain (loss) on disposal of HeEarafeing,/

available-for-sale investments/ Hiamb 2 Wik

other securities (E518) 813 {269)
Waiver of other borrowings HMEHMAEE 7 19,651 -
Share-based payment expenses s aER

HERERA (8,233) -

Finance costs B E R A ] (5,265} {3,354)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries BT A2 A HE 33 (61) 6,752)
Profit before taxation B 5 51 g A 10,760 100,124
Taxation R 9 (808) 2,665
Profit for the year F X F A 10 9,952 102,789
Attributable to: B

Equity holders of the parent SARIRERE A 10,757 103,525

Minority interests S BRR EHER (805) {736)
Prafit after taxation R RS 9,952 102,789
EARNINGS PER SHARE FHEER

Basic B 12 1.22 centsfll 11.60 centsil
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Consolidated Balance Sheet Z S EEBE &

At 30th June, 2006 R_BE X ENHE=TH

2006 2005
ZREAE —BRILE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt Fit THET
(as restated)
(iB&EH)
Non-current assets RBEE
Investment properties i 13 207,500 305,500
Interest in a leasehold land TELS kb iE S 14 - 128,003
Property, plant and equipment WM - BREREI 15 171,307 114,715
Prepaid lease payments M EEANR
- non-current portion —IERWE R 16 2,003 1,436
Qther assets Ha 17 1,701 1,701
Available-for-sale investments A HEERA 18 26,391 -
Other securities HipR¥HF 18 - 8,625
Negative goodwill BEER 19 - {22,549)
408,902 537,431
Current assets o E
Inventories ey 20 2,256 2,233
Trade and other receivables BT 5 B H fib FE M F0H 21 46,660 35,224
Prepeid lease payments T E A R
- current portion ~ F I ER {7 16 a6 46
Tax recoverable FERFRIA - 155
Pledged bank deposits EIRFIRITHER 22 3,059 2,969
Bank bhalances and cash RITREM ELIR & 22 37,836 22,472
89,857 63,099
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables BB EE A 3R 23 10,021 47,125
Tax payable FEATBLIR 1,084 536
Bank and other borrowings RITEEMER
~ due within one year -R—ERIHH 24 16,145 52,641
Obligations under finance leases B A AR My A
- due within one year — PR ER T 25 3,732 2,334
30,982 102,636
Net current assets (liabilities) TBRE (G FA 58,875 (39,537}
467,777 497 894
37
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Consolidated Balance Sheet S EERBE R

At 301h lune, 2006 R-ZERAESRHA=+B

3 2006 2005
g Tg8XE —BFLHE
o Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
2 i3 FHR T
§ (as restated)
?I' (BEH)
2

z

ag Capital and reserves BERGEE

g Share capital AR 26 9,100 9,372
FE Treasury shares WTE RS 10 28 (8,911) (12,546)
- Reserves faii 178 438,472 402,945
o

fi Equity attributable to equity BRAIRMEEA

?: holders of the parent L RR L B3 438,661 399,771
g Minority interests 28R A i 858 70,298
i

Iy Total equity MREHR 439,519 470,069
I

r Non-current liabilities FREA M

2 Bank and other borrowings RIT B HME R

é - due after one year — M -FHE 24 24,846 25,811
5 Obligations under finance leases BA MR R

S - due after one year — e 2 25 3,412 2,014
N

i 28,258 27,825

467,777 497,894

The consclidated financial statements on pages 36 to 113 FIAZFIBEMBZESVBHRE
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of ER-ZFERZRTHAAEE RS
Directors on 17th October, 2006 and are signed on its HERSBERT  AATINEBRSE

behalf by: HmE
i
I
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond Fang Chin Ping
Managing Director Director
HEE FEY
HER BRI FH
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity %%

SREBEEX

For the year ended 30th june, 2006 HEE - FFEAERAZ+HILE
Attributable 1o equity helders of the paremt
FRERHAHANERD
{Accumulated
Share Share Investment Capital Distri- losses)
Share  Treasury premium  option revaluation Other redemption  Capital  butable Translatlon  retalned Mingrity
czpital shares  actount  reserve  teseIve  MESHIVE  feStVe  Teserve TESErve reserve profits Total  Interests Tatal
ER  aKke 3§ |- £3 32K [ 11 SRER
kx  ¥zR3  3AR B8 NGE§  EeOW AGESE  ErEN Y8 BEUR (FAIZH &l [ ] &
FKY0D0  HKS0B]  HKS000  HKY008  HKS'0IG  HKSOG0  HKS'OO0  HESO0C  HESODC HKSO00  MX$DO0 HNSDO RKY00D  HKSD00
RN OTAL TREL O fRR FERLT OIRL TER TRT TER TRR TR CER 0 AL TRR
{tiote 1} ole 2} (Note 3)
(el B AEY
41 15t by, 2004 FLRREE
tA-= 54 1)546) 1 - 351} - 1083 208734 93,961 AT QRN 118043 s 3an
Surplis o4 revaluation of
olfer secuniiies - - - - 552 - - - - - - 452 - 932
Surpiis on revaludion ol
progetty, plamt avd
equiprend - - - - - 8551 - - - - - 3551 - 3551
Net income secognised rEeRY
direclly 1 equty FAA - - - - 951 5,551 - - - - - 9503 - 9503
Redised on dspasat of
other serres - - - - 343 - - - - - - 123 . 34
Fred.i fox the year - - - - - - - - - - 1SS 3RS 136 018
Total recogrsed wcome ZEEEEL
and exponse lor ihe year  HHAETE - - - - 4,185 8,551 - - - B [T RS L IR TL¥ 31 736 115538
Repurchase of own dhares A0 L3EE i - - - - - L - - - JLE] 159 - 1543
Disposal ol subsidharies SokEs T - - - - - - - (%) - 129 - 6,300 - £,300
AL 30t June, 2005 PIYREE
REZtE
- & oy Yy stated -fd 93 (115 I - 624 8581 10931 603 93,981 4% na3 o B 088 430053
- eifec of adoption of -SEREH !
fiew HCEIUN] 22 ’
standards (nate 2 1 - - - - - - N4y - - 3400 1343 - 22,345
ATl I, 7005, |
5 resiated }
12,55 1 - 824 §551 10331 04510 93,964 2258 1935 43R J0295  4R2ELE
{oss ol e changes  TRERFE
of auallabiefarsa'e LphdE
inesients kLA - - - - ekl - - - - - - 244 - {244)
Neloxomesmopied HYZASED |
Sty b ety KA . - ; - . - - - - - nm - t
Reaiised on daposa! of AT ARET
dvatable-for-sale wEEd
investments - - - - [E1] - - - - - - 1318 - {316}
Reatised 00 4 1posat of e 2415 |
ety Shdnes 23 - 1535 - - - - - - - - 1681 5,257 - 0I5/ '
Prodil for e year SYR3E - - - - - - - - - - s 13,757 1809) 9562
]
Total recogrised ingome &
and experse for the year  BYARFE - 1833 - - 1550 - - - - - 13319 165 (B0 15649

ErTEEEHEYETE Y pouuwn sbupoy uawdojasaq payddy
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity SRS E BB &

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 E—_FR|AESAZ+81k

Atrributable to equity halders of the parent
XERRHREAR:AE

Share Share Investment Capital
Share  Treasury  premium aption revaluation QOther redemption  Capital
Gapital shares  account  reterve  MelEfVE  retemve  resernve  reserve
K6  BEY 1% L3
Bx FsBE:  HAE 84 EsUN RaHE 9ERER O Asun
WESQOD  RCVOBD  HES0D HESO0D  MKSO0D  RKS'0SC  WKS'000  HKS'00D

{Accumulated
Distri- losses)
butable Translation  retained Minority
Teserve  reserve prafit Tetal  interests Total
EE ] |4 2RER

N ARA9 (FA)RH aHf LH &t
HOSGOD HKSOID  HES'DOD  HKSO0  BKOJD  HKS'000

Tar TAR T Fir L TER SAT iR IE% TiEx Fiax TRL TER TR
{Nate 1) iNole 2l (lole 3!
{1 N FRR
Veaiver of loan irom 3 i B
minonly shareholder of ¥ BEY
3 subsidiary BraK - - - - - - - LE] - - - m - %
fopuichase of gwn thares  Biild BB 1 - - - - - m - - - mBH B -
Disogsal of a subudary  ZEFRLT - - - - - - - - 1584 - 1564 68631 (660711
Recogution ol equtysetled B4 2 -RI2%
sharehased payment BE3RY
EXBNSES REL-E T - - - 8233 - - - - - - - 8233 - 8133
AL 30th e, 2008 vogyact
AEI-: 3.3 8311} 1 2233 bt 2351 1003 R80E 3351 8 HLI5E 433661 858 43954
Notes: Bl b -
(1) The other reserve of the Group represents the fair value (1 HitRBWAESRADE - FERER

(2)

(3)

40

adjustment at the date of transfer of property, plant and
equipment 10 investment properties.

The capital reserve of the Greup at 30th June, 2005 (2)
included HK$9,207,000 in respect of goodwill and
HK$20,660,000 in respect of negative goodwill. In
accordance with the relevant transitional provisions in

HKFRS 3, the Group transferred the goodwill and negative
goodwill previously recorded in reserves to accumulated

losses on 15t July, 2005. A corresponding adjustment to

the Group’s accumulated losses of HK$11,453,000 has

been made.

The remaining capital reserve of the Group arised from
the cancellation of share premium account of the Company
pursuant tg a special resolution passed by the Company
on 2Znd February, 1999 and a waiver of loan from a
minority shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company.

The distributable reserve of the Group arised from the (3)
cancellation of share capital and share premium account

of Applied Electronics Limited pursuant to a scheme of
arrangement which became effective on 10th January,

1989,

ERADTELATELE -

RoFRATRAZTH REBZE
AN G WA Th 9,207,000 T Ay BN K
20,660,000 ANFH « BEHBEHD
BRAMRAYBREGY - KEEEE
EYEARWEER_RPRAFELA—
BYWATE AR - B2 AE
11,453,000 7t B 18 4% 1 B S5 A5 it
Ae

AR A P IBEAR D AR - AN
AFZAZ+ ZHIREZ B RIRK
B MR aBGHEGEMNESL A
waly BB el R R Y
e

AR EE o REMIVRER—ANNR
F-HtRRERZ NS - 8
HARTF 4B D2 A R R
HHNEE -




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ZERERE &K

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BEE-FEBRENA=TBLL

2006 2005
—ResF FFILF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FBT T

(as restated)

{(gE30)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES WEEH
Profit before taxation B 75 Ay A 10,760 100,124
Adjustments for: HEBREEB -
Interest income FI 2 A (361) {33)
Finance costs BE & AL 5,265 3.354
Dividend income BBl A (59) (364)
increase in fair value of TEMEZARBEREN
investment properties (19,000) (100,880)
Depreciation of property, g BEREHINE
plant and eguipment 7,036 7,012
Release of prepaid lease BREAEEMR
payments 46 46
Share-based payment expenses LABR fn & BE R X 8,233 -
Gain on disposal of LI E Y Y WA
investment properties {1.162} (12,903)
Loss {gain) on disposal of HEDR  HBERRE
property, plant and equipment 2R () 461 (6.194)
Reversal of impairment 1053 BE - BREREBEZ
recognised in respect of DR ERA
property, plant and equipment (178) -
Reversal of impairment loss MAEEETRZDER
recognised in respect of WA & o
prepaid lease payments {613) -
(Gain loss on disposal of R T LE S
availabie-for-sale investments/ Hu@Esr (WHR)HsE
other securities (813) 269
Allowance for trade and ERRHEMEWRRIARES
other receivables 714 343
Waiver of other borrowings HeHtEY (19.651) -
Release of negative goodwill EEEEBREE R
to income - (1,308)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries A PR RN el ok 61 6,752
Operating cash flows before EEAEARBRBAZ
movements in working capital HERTRE (9,261) {3,782)
Increase in inventories wFEEM (23) {1,653
Decrease {increase) in trade and B 5 B A B K T
other receivables o (80D 21,394 (17,299)
Decrease in trade and EEZRHBEMRIE
other payables po (7.147) (24,770
Cash from (used in) operations R Ehre (MR)Z2RE 4,963 (47,504}
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEENGH (105} (468)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded REBEBEBFGE - 103
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) BETEHRE (A
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2BERE 4,858 (47,869)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 8B EHRE R

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BEEZ T RERB=T81L

2006 2005
ZEERE —DFTAF
Note HKS$'000 HK$'000
S TERx TR
{as restated)
(Fa%)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Proceeds from disposal of R EREREE
investment properties 118,162 19,503
Proceeds from disposal of HETEEERE S
available-for-sale investments/ HEHAG
other securities BIE 7,683 9,552
Proceeds from disposal of LEWE - EE RS
property, plant and equipment 5 A 408 6,743
Interest received EWHE 361 33
Dividends received B WAz = 59 364
Purchase of property, piant BAME - BWEREMH
and equipment {57,913) (2,277)
Purchase of available-for-sale BATHBEERSE,
investments/other securities Hibip s (25,196} -
Increase in pledged bark deposits S IEHETEFE M (90} (2,969)
Deposits received on disposal of EHEEMBASIZESE
a subsidiary - 28,302
Proceeds from disposal of &R 28 (B MR
subsidiaries {net of cash and MEEZRHERRSSE
cash equivalents disposed of) B17) B8 IR 33 - 12,705
NET CASH FROM INVESTING REATHHAEB-REER
ACTIVITIES 43,474 71,956
FINANCING ACTIVITIES AE RS
Repayment of bank and EmETERRAER
other borrowings (136,572) {30,610)
Repurchase of own shares BBER SR, (11,338) {843)
Interest paid [=ASEUN] (4.921) (3,060)
Repayment of obligations under FERMEHEEAE
finance leases (3,610) {2,988)
Finance charges paid in respect of BEAEZXREE
obligaticns under finance leases MEER (344) {294)
Proceeds from disposal of HEFEFEROSRE
treasury shares 6,257 -
New bank and other borrowings HMMETERREGER
raised 118,320 27,734
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING BESSMANS TR
ACTIVITIES (32,208) {10,061}
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND ReEResEEHEM
CASH EQUIVALENTS 16,124 14,026
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TERENZEER
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR ReEEY 16,941 2,915
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FEEHRZEESR
AT END OF THE YEAR REFEY 33,065 16,941
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES. OF He ke ZTBY#H
CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS Xt
Bank balances and cash WIHEHEERS 37,836 22,472
Bank overdrafts EIEX (4,771) {5,531}
33,065 16,941
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %S B & 3§ & K &t

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 HE-FEAFXBEZ+AL

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability. Its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the " Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the
registered office and the principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the Section headed
“Corporate Information” in the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kang dollar which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The Group is principally engaged in resort and
property development; property and investment
holding; and design, manufacture, marketing and
distribution of consumer electronic products. The

activities of the principal subsidiaries of the Company
are set out in note 39.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B R E M T

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 B2 - FFEAEAA=THLE

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BRAEAVRBEER

v B s M pauwsbupjon uawdojaraq paiddy

4 9007 Moday jenuuy
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REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRS(s})"), Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKAS(s)"} and
Interpretations (“INT(s}"} (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Publiic Accountants (the
"HKICPA") that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2005, except for
HXAS 40 “Investment Property” and HKAS 21-INT
21 "income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-
Depreciable Assets” of which the Group had early
adopted in the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 30th June, 2005. The application
of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a change in the
presentation of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated baiance sheet and the consclidated
statement of changes in equity. In particular, the
presentation of minority interests has been changed.
The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs
has resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting
policies in the following areas that have an effect
on how the results for the current or prior
accounting periods are prepared and presented:

Business Combinations

In current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” which is effective for
business combinations for which the agreement
date is on or after 1st January, 2005 for goodwill
and negative goodwill previously recognised. The
principal effects of the application of transitional
provisions of HKFRS 3 to the Group are summarised
below:

BEFE  AEHBAERZHE
HEEGHALG ((HETTE
~E)HEAEZHEEVSEHREE
BL([EZMBHRSEN]) - F
BRITER (TEEGFEA])
BB (RE) GATHEBI
BEMBREEAL - ZFHER
RZBERF-A-SEER
Bz ST EE AN  EARMK
BE—FFAFANAZTBLF
EZERAMBEHRAZRRAZ
BEEEHENFZWORREDY
RIRBEESRAENH -#
BENRIFAEE - DEREER
BRPIT A E SRS - BA
EAMBHESEMQTHESWE
kR BEAERAREBARR
HHB8HRZERFIRA DAL
B LARJEEREGZ 27
FARBENER - ZEEHAN
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bf B 3R &5 M &

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 B E =

TRAESAZTBLE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Business Combinations (continued)
Goodwill

In previous years, goodwill arising on acquisitions
prior to 1st July, 2001 was held in reserves. The
Group has applied the relevant transitional
provisions in HKFRS 3. Goodwill previously
recognised in reserves of HK$9,207,000 has been
transferred to the Group’s retained profits on 1st
July, 2005. Comparative figures for 2005 have not
been restated (see below for the financial impact).

Excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over cost (previously known
as "negative goodwill”}

In accordance with HKFRS 3, any excess of the
Group's interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition (“discount on
acquisition™}) is recognised immediately in profit or
loss in the period in which the acquisition takes
place. In previous years, negative goodwill arising
on acquisitions prior to 1st July, 2001 was held in
reserves, and negative goodwill arising on
acquisitions since 1st July, 2001 and prior to ist
July, 2005 was presented as a deduction from assets
and released to income based on an analysis of the
circumstances from which the balance resulted. In
accordance with the relevant transitional provisions
in HKFRS 3, the Group derecognised all negative
goodwill on 1st July, 2005 (of which negative
goodwill of HK$20,660,000 was previously recorded
in teserves and of HK$22,549,000 was previously
presented as a deduction from assets). A
corresponding adjustment 1o the Group’s retained
profits of HK$43,209,000 has been made.

2.

RRAEEMBRERER
(#7)

EBAHUR)

g

Iy

PREFE RIFF-£+L A
—EfERkEmELZ2EERE
HEEE - FRUACSRAETEMS
HEEREIR 2 EHRBEL R
X BERMHRTEIRZEHE
9,207,000 LE R -FEFNF
TA—HEEREAEEZRE R
e —FFRFELNHRBFERT
B (MBEEBRTXO -

AT EHRE 2 ]2 Al BB
BE - R{ENEB BT RT R
ZEFEHRAZ AR (FIEA
am#)

BIRE A RS EMEIN
AREB R AR 7 Rl EMNE
E ABRRABRBELTIFER
2 R R R AL R 2 AT A =
(T BE 4TS ) Th o W RE 3 = B
BB MR RIER « PMBTE
B R-¥F—FtR—AE
WEMELZEBRREEH
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2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. FRHREABMBRSERN
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) &)
Share-based Payments LE/AABRZMAR

46

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2
“Share-based Payment” which requires an expense
to be recognised where the Group buys goods or
obtains services in exchange for shares or rights
over shares {“equity-settled transactions”). The
principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is in
relation to the expensing cof the fair value of share
opticns granted to directors and employees of the
Group, determined at the date of grant of the share
options, over the vesting peried. Prior to the
application of HKFRS 2, the Group did not recognise
the financial effect of these share options until they
were exercised. The Group has applied HKFRS 2 to
share options granted on or after 1st July, 2005. In
relation to share options granted before 1st July,
2005, the Group chocses not to apply HKFRS 2
with respect te share options granted on or before
7th November, 2002 and vested before 1st Jjuly,
2005 in accordance with the transitional provisions.
However, the Group is still required to apply HKFRS
2 retrospectively to share options that were granted
after 7th November, 2002 and had not yet vested
on 1st July, 2005, Because there were no unvested
share options at 1st July, 2005, comparative figures
for 2005 need not be restated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %2 & B I 8 & fif &

For the year ended 301h June, 2006 BEZE — ¥ 2 FAE=Z+B8 1
APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BRAEAMBHREER
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) (#)
Financial Instruments M TH

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS
32 “Financial Instruments:
Presentation” and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”. HKAS 32 requires
retrospective application. HKAS 39 generally does

Disciosure and

not permit the recognition, derecognition or
measurement of financial assets and liabilities on a
retrospective basis. The application of HKAS 32 has
had no material impact on how financial
instruments of the Group are presented for current
and prior accounting periods, The principat effects
resulting from the implementation of HKAS 39 are
summarised below:

Classification and measurement of financial assets
and financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional
provisions in HKAS 39 with respect to classification
and measurement of financial assets and financial
lizbilities that are within the scope of HKAS 39.

MAFEE  AEUBRATES
STHERIENS M TA - B8
REVREHSF A HE39%
(MHELE :  MBRIRE] - F3
SR ENHERTETES
FH -FEg %Hﬁm%3ﬁﬁ—
BT AFBHER  TTHR
SNHUBAERBE hmﬁ%
B ERENRFTHABAHEEA
TEGHEAFTERMBEIAZE
FIARNEEARE  BHESE
GEERFEIFMELEZTE
RERROT

HEAERMBRIRZ 2ERE

s
e

ALEE ARG S HEBEHERIE
IR CHMBEERMBARL
DHERGARAEEEFERS
39MMZ ARRBIEMIRX -
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2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BRBERVBBEEER
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) (8)
Financial Instruments {continued) B IAE)
Classification and measurement of financial assets HEEERYBRFAZ 7HRG
and financial liabilities (continued) 2 ()
On or before 30th June, 2005, the Group classified BZEERESNAZTHHZ
and measured its equity securities in accordance Al - AEEBETESHMOE
with the alternative treatment of Statement of M FEHGRERFE 245 (1=
Standard Accounting Practice No. 24 “Accounting BE4A 2SR (TSHEE
for Investmenis in Securities” issued by the HKICPA MAFE24E ) 2R EREER
("SSAP 24"). Under SSAP 24, investments in equity ESRERETHARSAES o BIE
securities are classified as “trading securities”, “non- SE TR FE 245 - REAR
trading securities” or “held-to-maturity BHEZEADBAIAESER] -
investments” as appropriate. Both “trading FEEREESHFIRIBAERIS
securities” and “non-trading securities” are HEI(nEA) - [EBREHIR
measured at fair value. Unrealised gains or losses [FFEBRH|HENTHME -
of “trading securities” are reported in profit or loss [BEEH 2 ASNEBENER
far the period in which gains or losses arise. ELHABRBEERTZH - [
Unrealised gains or losses of “non-trading BYT@A 2RSSR
securities” are reported in equity until the securities HRRPEH  HEHFSBLE
are sold or determined to be impaired, at which FEATRIE LI - Db AT
time the cumulative gain or loss previously iRy HAtE e AZHIH
recognised in equity is included in the net profit or ZHARFIRFRE R 8 2FF
loss for that period. From 1st July, 2005 onwards, RELA—AR  HERARESE
the Group has classified and measured its equity BEAT AR S35 HRE A E
securities in accordance with HKAS 39. Under HKAS HFETOHERFE - REEER
39, financial assets are classified as “financial assets AR  MKEBEESH
at fair value through profit or loss”, “available-for- AlERBREATESEZH
sale financial assets” or "loans and receivables”. MAEE] - [ATHEUEZHHE
"Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” ElmIEREERNE] - [E
and “available-for-sale financial assets” are carried AERRLOTFEGTEZHMBE
at fair value, with changes in fair values recognised ElIRMELHEHBEE]T
in profit ot loss and equity respectively. “Loans and DHEYE - 2T EERS AR
receivables” are measured at amortised cost using BHPEEATEZ - [ERFE
the effective interest method after initial WHRBEIRTLSHERETEHER
recognition. FIBEZE M EM R -
On 1st Juby, 2005, the Group classified and R-FERELRA—H  F&EE
measured its equity securities in accordance with REEESHENERZR
the transitional provisions of HKAS 39 as available- BB EREERIEATH
for-sale financial assets (see below for the financial BEZMEERET T BERAHE
impact). The application of these relevant (MEEERT - KRZESR
transitional provisions has had no effect on results MEBETEXHAER 2 RAN
for the current year, MR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 5 B 1§ 3R & K £t

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities other
than equity securities

From 1st July, 2005 onwards, the Group has
classified and measured its financial assets and
financia! liabilities other than equity securities (which
were previously outside the scope of SSAP 24} in
accordance with the requirements of HKAS 39, As
mentioned above, financial assets under HKAS 39
are classified as “financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial
assets” or "loans and receivables”. Financial
liabilities are generally classified as “financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” or
“other financial liabiiities”. *Qther financial
liabilities” are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method after initial recognition.
This change in accounting policy has had no
material effect on the results {or the current year.

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

In previous years, owner-occupted leasehold land
and buildings were included in property, plant and
equipment and measured using the cost model. In
the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 17
“Leases”. Under HKAS 17, the land and buildings
elements cf a lease of land and buildings are
considered separatety for the purposes of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
ailocation of the lease payments between the land
and buildings elements can be made reliably, the
leasehold interests in land are reclassified to prepaid
lease payments under operating leases, which are
carried at cost and amortised over the lease terms
on a straight line basis. This change in accounting
policy has been applied retrospectively (see below
for the financial impact).

2.

RABBYHRE LR
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ARSI « AW LR 288
HAREFIRBETEERNTE -

RrompAEThREs

RBEFE - X aflnLie
REBFIIADE  BEREE -
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FEHEDZAHNEEGTEAS
VR IEED - REFEEHE
BIS178 - R BEFHEY
T REFRNTETHES
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RN B RBFREG - &
EEER T - BHBH-REFR
AHMEE - fWazr] FoEKLH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B 75 3R & B 53

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BE B FAE~AZTHLE

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. RPREAVEBREER

REPORTING STANDARDS {continued) (&)
The effects of the changes in accounting policies LHREHMEEHHTEERB
described above on the results are for the current REEREZZZNOT ¢

and prior years are as follows:

DUEBEBEHET N psywnsbuplon juawdojaaaq palddy

2006 2005
ZR®BRE ZEFEEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T#x FHET
Increase in share-based AR BB ZNHREY
payment expenses 18 (8,233) -
Decrease in negative goodwill
released to income BZWAzEEEH L (1,308) -
Decrease in profit for the year FRHNE L (9.541) -
)=
,;,,.’; Analysis of decrease in profit for the year hy line FRIRFINEED 2 FR L
2 items presented according to their function: SHMT
g
" 2006 2005
& —®8AE —TTHF
HK$'000 HK$°'000
} THT TET
I
Increase in share-based B AREZRAX
payment expenses B (8,233) -
Decrease in other income H At He AR {(1,208) -
Decrease in profit for the year 3 3 R (9,541) -

50




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= S Bf % 3R & K &

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BE_FEBANEABRZ 1B

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. ERAEBUMEREEL

REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) (£E)
The cumulative effects of the application of the R-EEAFRAZ+ARZE
new HKFRSs on 30th June, 2005 and 1st July, 2005 EREL-A—B  BREFLEY
are summarised below: BRELERZ AHEERI M

T

As at As at As at
30th June, 2005 30th June, 15t July,
(as originalty 2005  Effectof  Effect of 2005
stated) HKAS 1 HKAS 17 (as restated) HKFRS 3 HKAS 39 (as restated)
R-3%IF R-RSES BERME  BEEH R-¥¥IE

RREZTR  BERE  BRAN ABSTE WERN BMBMY tR-H
(BHE) EBSIX EEEOR  (BER) :epe 2 (ERH)
HKS'00Q  HKS'O00  HKYQ0D  HKSQ00  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000
TR TR TAR TER TR TER THR

Balance shest items EENRAREE
Property, plant and HERER

equipment # 116,197 - (1482 1475 - - 114,715
Prepaid lease payments HREAFR

- non-current portion - ¥EmEERY - - 1436 1,436 - - 1436

- current portion - EEBR - - 46 46 - - 46
Avaitable-for-sale investments SHEEERE - - - - - 8,625 8,625
Other securities B4 8,625 - - 8,625 - (8,625) -
Negative goodwill EFL {22.549) - - (22,549) 22,549 - -
Total effacts on assets HRECEBYE - - 102,273 22,549 - 124,822
Capital reserve ER{E 216,063 - - 06083 (11,453} - 204810
Retained profits SEEN 75313 - - 15,313 34,002 - 109,315
Total effects on equity R ANEEN:

attributable to equity i AR

holders of the Company HEZEEY 19137 - - 191,376 22,549 - 33925
Minority interests PRBEES - 70,298 - 70,298 - - 70,298
Total eftects B T

on total equity kg 291,376 70,298 - 361,674 22,549 - 384,223
Minority interests SHRR#ES 710,298 (70,298) - - - - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4 S B % 8 & Mi &%

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BE-TEAFEXA-+HLL

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2.
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The application of the new HKFRSs has had no
effects to the Group’'s equity at 30th June, 2004,
except that minority interests amounting to
HK$71,034,000 has been presented in equity.

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, amendments and interpretations that
have heen issued but are not yet effective. The
directors of the Company have commenced
considering the potential impact of these standards,
amendments and interpretations, Except for HKAS
39 & HKFRS 4 (Amendments) on financial guarantee
contracts {which requires financial guarantees to
be initially measured at fair valugs), which may have
potential impact to the consolidated financial
statements, the directors of the Company anticipate
that the adoption of these new standards,
amendments and interpretations should not have
material impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. The Group is still not in
the position 1o reasonably estimate the impact that
may arise from HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 (Amendments).

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capitat disclosures’

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuariai gains and
losses, group plans
and disclosures?
HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net investment in a
foreign operation?
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge
accounting of forecast
intragroup transactions?
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The fair value option?

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee
(Amendments} contracts?
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and
evaluation of mineral
resources’
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bf % R & i 5

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BBE_FE~F~<AZ=Z+8A 1t

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 7
HKFRS - INT 4
HKFRS - INT 5

HK(IFRIC) - INT 6

HK(IFRIC) - INT 7

HK{IFRIC) - INT 8

HK{FRIC) - INT &

HK{IFRIC) = INT 10

' Effective for annual

1st January, 2007.

! Effective for annual

st January, 2006.
*  Effective for annual
1st December, 2005.
* tffective for annual
1st March, 2006.

5 Effective for annual

15t May, 2006.

v Effective for annual
15t June, 2006.

7 Effective for annual

1st November, 2006.

periods begianing on o

periods beginning on ©

Financial instruments:
Disclosures!

Determining whether an
arrangement contains a
Jease?

Rights to interests arising
from decommissioning,
restoration ang
environmental
rehabilitation funds?

Liabiiities arising from
participating in a specific
market-waste etectrical
and electronic
equipment?

Applying the restatement
approach under
HKAS 29
Financial reporting in
hyperinflationary
economies!

Scope of HKFRS 2*

Reassessment of
embedded derivatives®
Interim financial reporting

and impairment’

after

=

after

=

RAEEMBHREER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &2 & Bt R & K 5

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BE T ~FAA=Z+8 1Lt

3.

54

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared cn the historical cost basis, except certain
financial instruments and investment properties
which are measured at fair values as explained in
the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consclidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 30th June each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Mincrity intgrests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group's equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and
the minerity’s share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority's interest in the
subsidiary's equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding cbligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BEE_FTFXE~A=Z+ 81k

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{continued)

Treasury shares

iQuorum Cybernet Limited ("iQuorum”) became a
subsidiary of the Company in 1995. On
consolidation, the shares in the Company held by
iQuorum have been accounted for using the treasury
stock method whereby consolidated shareholders’
equity is reduced by the carrying amount of the
shares in the Company held by iQuorum at the
date when iQuorum became the subsidiary of the
Company. On disposal of the shares in the Company
held by iQuarum, the difference between the sale
consideration and the carrying amount of the shares
disposed of is recognised in retained profits.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair
value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost
(“discount on acquisitions”}, formerly known
as negative goodwill

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition
of a subsidiary for which an agreement date is on
or after 1st July, 2005 represents the excess of the
net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of
the business combination. Discount on acquisition
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

As explained in Note 2 above, all negative goodwill
as at 1st July, 2005 has been derecognised with a
corresponding adjustment to the Group's retained
profits.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B IR & M =

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BZZFF N

AA=+HIE

3.

56

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue represents fair value of amounts received
and receivable for goods sold by the Group to
outside customers, less returns and allowance, and
property rental income during the year.

Sale of goods are measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivabie and represent
amounts receivable for goods in the normal course
of business, net of discounts.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Sales of investments in securities are recognised
when the sale contracts become unconditional.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on
a time basis, by reference te the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount,

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the Group’s rights to receive payment have
been established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements =& 81 18 3 & Fff 5

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BEEZ-FE~FAAZTHI1E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

Qn initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial reccgnition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of investment property are included
in profit or ioss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset {calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment foss.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
of their estimated residual value, using the straight
line method.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{continued)

Property, plant and equipment {continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon dispasal or when no future
economic benefils are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
¢onsolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at cost
less any identified impairment loss. Cost includes
development

expenditure, borrowing costs

capitalised and other attributable expenses.
Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated 10 be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment income
immediately,

loss is recognised as
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BBEZFE N

~RA=tTEL

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Other assets

Other assets are antiques held for long-term
purposes and are stated at cost less any identified
impairment losses.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method,

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as fessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in the consolidated income statement on a straight
line basis over the terms of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight line hasis over the lease terms.

The Group as lessee

Assats held under finance leases are recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability
to the lessor is included in the consolidated balance
sheet as finance lease obligation. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly
te profit or lass,

3.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FESTBEED)
{continued)
Leasing (continued) HE ()
The Group as lessee (continued) EH@AABE (R
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged HEBERAETHERBEET
to profit or loss on a straight line basis over the BEEEEMENEXE - B
terms of the relevant lease. Benefits received and MEAZARH TR
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating SRR A EGIEHR -
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease terms on a straight line basis.
Foreign currencies B
In preparing the financial statements of each RN E ARSI 2 MiEH
individual group entity, transactions in currencies ERE ABREEZIEEBI
other than the functional currency of that entity ShzEBE(NBDETZRS
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional DERRZSBEHZERBRESH
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic e (IZTEEgERIe
environment in which the entity operates) at the FREERBEIEY) - REE
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the R LUINEFEH2ONEEET
transactions. At each balance sheet date, menetary IHEEBZEEEHMRAE - IEQ
items dencominated in foreign currencies are FENREANEEEZIFES
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance HEDEELFEMEEAZE
sheet date. Non-monetary items that are measured EHEIHHAT
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of EXHAERHERERREANE
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary EZERERDRES ZHEE
itemns, are recognised in profit or loss in the period RIE#R - BNERPEHEESE 2
in which they arise. (Exchange differences arising BFEEE  RERZEEIRE
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried DEWmHGTh BEWMAYANEE
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the HEBEUEZHEZ AR ERE
period except for differences arising on the AR AR -
retranslation on non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in
equity, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognised directly in equity.)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{continued)

Borrowings costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction production of qualifying
assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Capitalisation of such borrewing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement henefit scheme

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
scheme and mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged as expenses as they fail due.

Taxation

income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred taxation.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consciidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other periods, and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 E_BEBAEAAZ+HL
3 3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TEGTHE(E)
H {continued)
g
z Taxation (continued) Hom (8
k=)
3
g; Deferred taxation is recognised on differences BB EIBNUBHRERAEE
2 between the carrying amounts of assets and REfRmARGTSE BREHRF
3 liabilities in the financial statements and the FIRAERERBE 28 )
= corresponding tax bases used in the computation EERAERAEEREE - BIEH
E: of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the HAM—BRIrgERIE YR
54 balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax tiabilities REWR - MEERIREERE
M are generally recognised for all taxable temporary A] g2 A) HURHE ST £ AR
L] differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised FEHTISER - eXHTEBH
?; 10 the extent that it is probable that taxable profits HEAHIHZZHMEERAM
5] will be available against which deductible temporary (EBerpioh MES 2 B
g differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabifities ERTTRERRTEMKEEH
I are not recognised if the temporary difference arises WERE - BT EMBREELER
2 from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other EAERBME-
» than in a business combination) of other assets and
g liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
g; taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
=]
S The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is I S R T A BRI A A 15 A
o reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced HBEEDRT  TRELHER
& to the extent that it is no longer probable that HEfs kB esRt s EER
sufficient taxable profits will be available to aliow BT bASE R -
‘L all or part of the asset to be recovered.
.‘? Deferred taxation is calculated at the tax rates that BIEB R EZERENAEBEN
E are expected to apply in the period when the liability BESUZHEZHESYE - &
: is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred taxation EHERNRRTIORKE AR
. is charged or credited to the income statement, mE - MERIEERIEENEAR
except when it relates to items charged or credited RSP MR R A ELE
directly to equity, in which case the deferred MTEESBERERERPR
taxation is also dealt with in equity. i e
|
|
|
|
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 #E_FF~FA=ZTBI+

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated balance sheet when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaclion costs that are directly attributable to
the acguisition or issue of financial assets and
financiai iiabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liahilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, which are lpans and
receivables and available-for-sale investments. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of each
category of financial assets are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subseguent to initial rececgnition, lcans
and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occcurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amaunt of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 72 & 81 & 8 & M &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{continued}

Financial instruments {(continued)

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investrnents are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity financial assets or
fair value through profit or loss categories. At each
balance sheet date subsequent 1o initial recognition,
available-for-sale investments are measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity,
until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity is removed from equity and recognised in
profit or less. Any impairment fosses on available-
for-sale investments are recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of financial liabilities and equity instruments are
set out befow.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, bank and other borrowings and
obligations under finance leases are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments {continued)
Financial liabilities and equity {continued)
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the
Group's batance sheet {i.e. when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelied or expires}. The difference between the
carrying amount of the f{inancial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable
is recegnised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 30th Sune, 2006 B E-_FBAE~A=1+81t
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES RS BER (E) 1
(continued) E
g
-
Equity-settled share-based payment BErREHE - URGABBARK - s
transactions Z2XxB §
a3
I
Share options granted to employees of the Group RBETFAEBRCZAET 2
g
(=]
The fair value of services received determined by RS 2 AT ERIRE 5
reference to the fair value of share options granted RELBBEZATEEE  ER g
at the grant date is expensed on a straight line A E R B ER S DA B R D 1 B -
basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding & Wi (BDZAEGES) s
increase in share options reserve in equity. EARFE 21800 « ﬁ
- = .- A ES . ﬂ
At the time when the share options are exercised, WEREMTTER AT AR H
the amount previously recognised in share options BEShME Y EBEARK g
reserve will be transferred ta share premium. When BE ERRERERBNRT £
the share options are forfeited or are still not EtBE AL - FATRRARER &
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previcusly HahREzEER AR S >
recognised in share options reserve will be F| e E
transferred to retained profits. é?
Q
4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT BEEBEEAEREE g
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 1
)

The Group's major financial instruments include AEMZ FEWBTAEOETHE

available-fer-sales investments, trade and other EEEAE HEREMERR

receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances,
trade and other payables, bank and other
borrowings and obligations under finance leases.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event of the counterparties failure to perform
their obligaticns as at 30th June, 2006 in relation
to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consclidated balance sheet. In order to minimise
the cradit risk, management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitcring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken
to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at each halance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’'s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-ratings agencies.

Interest rate risk

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates to
variable-rate bank borrowings (note 25). The
Group's fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
tc fixed-rate short-term bank deposits. The Group
currently does nct have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest rate exposure should the need arise.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

Certain overseas operations and available-for-sale
investments are denominated in United States
dollar. Since United States dollar is linked to Hong
Kong dollar, the Greup does not expect any
significant movements in US3/HK$ exchange rate.
Management has closely monitored foreign
exchange exposure to mitigate the foreign currency
risk.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk.
Management manages this exposure by maintaining
a portfolio of investments with different risk
profiles.

MERREEAERER
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TURNOVER X
2006 2005
ZRERE ZERETRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT Fih e
Sales of goods HiERE® 99,108 95,315
Rental income A A 8,526 9,980
107,634 105,295
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 HE BT EXAZ Bk

6.

70

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6.

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently

organised into three operating divisions -

manufacture and distributicn of electronic products,

property investment and property development.

These divisions are the basts on which the Group

reports its primary segment informaticn.

FBERBEDTHE
BEBOHN

MEHEMS  NMEEBEER=
EEFEM-RERTHETE
oo MERERTRBER - %F
M AREEEEIRSHEAE
Bz B e

Business segment information for the year ended Bz _2E g A=+8L%F
30th June, 2006 is presented below: FErEXBRrHERENNT
Manufacture
and distribution
ot electronic Property Property
products  investment development Total
HBRIH
BTER BREH NRBR b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
TER TERR TEL TAT
Turnover EER 99,108 8,526 - 107,634
Results ¥ig
Segment results THEH {1,948) 16,120 {1,478) 12,694
Unallgcated corporate income R AERFTIHA 19,651
Unatlocated corporate expenses R AR E A {16,259)
Finance costs BARE {5,265)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary i ## B2 5B {61)
Profit before taxation {5 48 A 10,760
Taxation BB (808)
Profit for the year EREH 9,952
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 B EZFFAFAAZ+HL

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥ K EHESE (&)
{continued)
Business segments (continued) REBETR(R)
Manufacture
and distribution
of electronit Property Property Segment
products  investment development total  Unallecated Total
HBRAE
R1ER  NRER WRER 2RER RAE #it
HKS'000 HK§000 HK§'000 AK§'000 HKS'000 HK$°000
fiEn T TR TEL TEL AR
Bssels BE 13,404 265,119 143572 432,105 66,054 498,759
Liabiliiies B3 5255 3EM2 15 38212 71,028 56,240
Oiher infarmation ApEH
Capital enpendiiure AART 5,743 3415 53,494 62,652 1,667 6£,319
Depreciation of propersy, % BEDIE
plant and equipment IhE 2893 3897 - 6,790 26 7,036
Release of prepaid lease payments ¥R EHBEART 5 81 - 4 - 4
Allowance for srade and BERHRER
other receivables FEER 535 17 - 4 - e
Reversal of impairment loss nE BREREE
recognised in respect of JEEHBESE
property, plant and equipment B - 178 - 178 . 178
Reversal of impairment loss ENEERS
recogrised in respect of ZER%HE
orepaid lease payments HERE - 613 - 613 - 3
71
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XX EMEIE ()
{continued)

Business segments (continued) REKSEGE
Business segment information for the year ended RHE—E9¥RENR=+8¢t%®
30th June, 2005 is presented below: BEZEBIHERENMAT
Manufacture
and distribution
of electronic Property Property
products  investment development Total
NERSH
RTER NERA NERE B
HK$000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$'000
TEX TET &L FAT
Turnover BRE 95,315 9,980 - 105,295
Results 3|
Segment results DHRER (1,091) 109,439 {412} 107,536
Unallgcated corporate income & FEC R EHE A 5,194
Unallocated corporate expenses R A EREE A {3,900}
Finance costs PR A (3.354)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEF BTz HB {6,752)
Profit before taxation B A R 100,124
Taxation BRE 2,665
Profit for the year ERHEH 102,789
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥ K EHESE (&)
(continued)

Business segments {ccontinued) RERTRE)

Manufacture
and distribution
of electronic Frogerty Property Segment
products  investment development total  Unallocated Total
RERDH
QFER  UREER NERR AR4% ESE ait
HKS$'000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HK$ 000 K§'000 HK$:000

TR TER TEx TRL TiEL TR
Agsets i 11,068 328,085 236,173 586,926 13,604 £00,530
Liabilities g 5473 40,004 56 45,533 84,928 130,461
Qther information iR
Capital expendiiure HERY 1,364 204 - &,405 - 4,405
Depreciation of property, b BEDEE
plant and equipment 5K 38 1688 - 6,867 145 1.012
Release of prepaid lease paymens BB EHBAMR g 4 - 26 - a6
Aliowance for trade and ERRHEAL
other recewvables RERE 363 - - 383 - 343
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6.  BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥ X RBIE QS (&)
(continued)

Geographical segments RitRI S

The Group’s operations are principally located in FEMzERICEFBHNEE
Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China, ErEARAME (MHE] - F
other than Hong Kong (the “PRC"). BETHE) o

The following table provides an analysis of the TERAZROEBETHNS 2
Group’s turnover by geographical market, BREIM (THRIER 2 EE
irrespective of the origin of the goods: i)

Sales revenue by
geographical market

RHBBTHBHD
Z 81 0 A8

2006 2005
ZREAE —_F¥AfE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FEL
Hong Kong HiE 102,542 99,586
PRC th 3 3.893 4,528
British Virgin Islands EREEREZND 1,199 1,181
107,634 105,295
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6.

(continued)
Geographical segments {continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount
of segment assets and additions to property, plant
and equipment analysed by the gecgraphical area
in which the assets are located:

EBREESHE ()

Rt E 28 (8

RREAMERBEHSZHRAE
FREEARMEYE  BERE
Wz i

Carrying amount
of segment assets

Additions to investment

properties and property,

plant and equipment

FREBUER
THEEERHE ME - -BERRME
2006 2005 2006 2005
“R3-F TERNH ZB8SE -—TTRE
HKS$'000 HK$"000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TER T FTER FAT
Hong Kong & 321,990 323,285 10,825 4,405
PRC e 33171 168,254 - -
United States of America E3E] 26 26 - -
British Virgin Islands HBETHE 143,572 108,760 53,494
498,759 600,375 64,319 4,405
WAIVER OF OTHER BORROWINGS HeHmEsE

During the year, the Company received a waiver of
claim of other loans with & principal of
HK$18,449,000 and accrued interest of
HX$1,202,000 from the lender of the other loans,
without any conditions and consideration as well
as any actions to retrocede or claim for any loss or
money of the waiver. Details of the cther loans
were set gut in note 24.

BRAFERN  AAOTWHEME
AR ST 218,449,000
TR FEEEF R 51,202,000/ %
ZHMERZEERE  TRA
EEETREERERIRESL
AR SEETRELFLAW
BETE  HEEHMNED
24 °
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FINANCE COSTS 8. RMEMRS
20086 2005
—BE®AE —“RERE
HKS$'000 HK$ 000
FH#R FiET
Interest expense on: FRRX
bank and other horrowings ARTHERBENE
wholly repayable within ZRITREMEE
five years 3,597 2,281
bank and other borrowings BARTFEREHNE
not wholly repayabte within ZRITRAMGER
five years 1,324 779
Finance charges on obligations BABENABEZRERA
under finance leases 344 294
5,265 3,354
TAXATION 9. ®HE
2006 2005
TERRE —EERE
HK$ 000 HK$°000
THT Tt T
The charge (credit) comprises: B (R a) 248
Hong Kong Profits Tax T HE )34
Current year HEE 742 535
Under(over) provision REFEHBETRE
in previous years (HEEH) 66 (3,065)
808 (2.530)
Deferred taxation (note 29) L e (Fi29)
Credit for the year REFEE - (133)
808 (2,665)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of
the estimated assessahble profit for the year.

BEMNBHEDDEENGITRESRE
A A R17 5% H -
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BE ¥ 2 ~F~A=1+A1t

TAXATION (continued) Bg (& 3
:

The charge (credit) for the year can be reconciled AEEHBELL (GEE) AlnR 5
to the profit before taxation per the income 5| 2B AR ZHEREET &
statement as follows: %
2

2006 2005 i

“¥FAFE  -FFET =

HK$'000 HK$°000 g

T FHRT &

b |

Profit before taxation R 51 A0 i ) 10,760 100,124 o
ot

Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax EEBHBHRE7.5% ol
rate of 17.5% SHHBRE 1,883 17,522 H
Tax effect of expenses not deductible £ & F& £ Bl i F| 85 T 7] g
in determining taxable profit e BB 7,032 3,118 5
Tax effect of income not taxable R FE B8 AT O A O a
in determining taxable profit BB AZHBEE (3,408) {20,138) »
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERMHBBH R ZHBFE 309 27 ;::’_J
Tax effect of utilisation of tax WHASHAHEEHEER z
losses previously not recognised ZHBEE (5,074) (129) g
Under(over) provision in previous years AHFEERHETRE (BHEE) 66 {3,065) §
-

Tax charge {credit) for the year EEBBREIZS (E2) 808 (2,665) &

B TE RS WA 529

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 29.
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10.

78

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10, XFEER
2006 2005
ZR8AE —EBRRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#HE T
Profit for the year has been arrived & EHHE Nk
at after charging: THEE:
Staff costs, including directors’ BRIKE  REHETME
remuneration;
Basic salaries and allowances LR e R 19,266 16,517
Share-based payment expenses CARR 1S X AL o7 1l 3R B 32 8,233 -
Retirement benefit scheme R A BN ER
contributions 338 190
Total staff costs BETARE 27.837 16,707
Allowance for trade and ¥ 5 R H ik fE U
other receivables RIE R #E 714 343
Auditors’ remuneration; EEEANE
Current year K 950 611
Underprovision in prior years BAEFERBTR 244 111
Cost of inventaries recognised BRARAZZIFERS
as expenses 93,902 91,400
Depreciation TE 7,036 7,012
Release of prepaid lease payments B KR T4} B L5 4 54 a6 46
Net foreign exchange loss S HE 5 15 OF B 114 -
and after crediting: WS A :
Dividend income from listed AEHEEA A/ HhER
available-for-sale investments/ &2l A
listed other securities 59 364
Interest income EURCN PN 361 33
Release of negative goodwill FAHGBEAZAEEEER
included in other income - 1,308
Rental income from property, ME - BERREASWA
plant and equipment - 80
Reversal of impairment loss SFAHBWAZWE - BE
recognised in respect of REBZCHEBHREGHE
property, plant and equipment &=
included in other income 178 -
Reversal of impairment loss BFARMBWAZRABAENS
recognised in respect of prepaid RO HBREMRARRD
lease payments included in
other income 613 -
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 HZ—BE®AFEANA=+8 1

11.  DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ M. EBEREE#HS 3
REMUNERATION g
&
(a) Directors’ remuneration (a) EHEME §-
3
The emoluments paid or payable to each of BARANEBES(ZE%ER ?:'
the eight (2005: six) directors were as R EIREBERZ s
follows: BMEmT H
Hung %
Hung Wong tlung Soe Hung Lam o
Kin Sang, Kar Gee, KaiMau, FangChin  leYun lunTsan  Leung,  Ka Wai, o
Raymond Mimi  Marcus Ping Tai Kau  Lincoln  Graham Total ]
Art HISE RS BT NS BRY  BEE  HEK Ay "
HK$000  HKS'CO0  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'00C  HKS'000  MKSWDO0  HXS'000  HKS'000
TR TR FRA  FAR  TER  TEA TR TRR AR -
Noe 3} (Noe 3} (Notes! {Note 2) B
and 3) ]
FEL O kR HER) R ®
g
2006 z
fees gR - - - - 100 100 100 15 15 -§,
Oiher emolumens BfEES 3
Safaries and other benefis  EEZRALEH 1,345 3,689 f12 589 - - - - 8,235 Tﬁ
Share-based payment HREnE o
exgenses GEE T 7854 - 316 - - - - -8
Reiremen: benefiz scheme  BREHHH
conifibutions g 1 1 12 - - - - - 3
Total emaluments By 1,21 3,11 940 589 100 100 100 15 16,816
2005
fees 78 - - - - 100 100 100 - 300
{ther emoluments g
Salaries and other beneits  AEREHEE 385 2603 - 547 - - - - 108
Reciement benefi; scheme RRARGH
coniributions BH ¥ 12 - - - - - - i
Tetal emolyments e 1857 205 - 547 100 100 100 -1
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11.  DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' 11, HBRESME ()
REMUNERATION (continued)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) (a) MEBEME(H)
Notes: Pt b

80

(b)

4]

Mr. Hung Kai Mau, Marcus was appointed
on 16th August, 2005.

Mr. Lam Ka Wai, Graham was appointed
on 1st October, 2005.

During the year, the Group provided rent-
free accommodation with estimated
rateable values of approximately
HK$342,000 (2005: HK$342,000),
HK$953,000 (2005: HK$1,465,000} and
HK$242,000 (2005: nil) to Mr. Hung Kin
Sang, Raymond, Madam Hung Wong Kar
Gee, Mimi and Mr. Hung Kai Nau, Marcus.

Employees’ remuneration

The five highest paid individuals included
four (2005: three) directors, details of whose

remuneration are seit out above. The
remuneration of the remaining {(2005: two}
individual is as follows:

(1) RBBMRILERENA
A+=ARES -

(2) WERERZFFLFT
A—HBZEL-

(3) TER - BWBTEE
MR ERE - K
FRUHEZ L BMNBHE
Ao Ak S R 5 R B
342,000 (%% A
# @ 342,000/ 7)) -
953,000 L (— 2% H
# ¢ 1,465,000/ L) B
242,000 (=% %1
R ST

by EEME

REmdEmF AT BELA
(ZB¥FHFE: Z2)F
T EME&EHEEMRE
X HBE—-—%(ZFER
FERMB)ALTZMEN

_F :
2006 2005
ZRBAF TEERE
HKS$'000 HK$'000
Fx FiEIT
Salaries and other benefits FEREAEERN 715 1,093
Retirement benefit scheme RIREHGTRIER
centributions 12 22
727 1,11%
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BZE _EE A F-A=+81t

11. DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' 11, EEREEME (BE)
REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Employees’ remuneration (continued) (o) EEMS (&
Their remuneration is within the following EBEZBeN T T5E
bands: R

Number of employees

EE®H

2006 2005

—E8NEF ZEERF

Nil to HK$1,000,000 T # 7L E1,000,000/ T 1 2
During both years, no emoluments were paid by RERLFREA  FEEIER
the Group to the five highest paid individuals, IEmaH AL (BREES) XM
including directors, as an inducement to join or TlHEMIEEMErER 7 L
upon joining the Group or as compensation for & WRIAKREBEEBBEM
loss of office. During both years, no directors waived DRV D [ Rl A Sl i
any emoluments. EA - EESIEEMERDRTRE

[
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. BRER
The calculation of the basic earnings per share for FEEERERBRMIRIETA
the year is based on the profit attributable to equity NEREREAEGHF
nolders of the parent for the year of HK$10,757,000 10,757,000 B L{ZFFHF -
(2005: HK$103,525,000) and on the weighted 103,525,000 7T) R EA KD 3]
average of 879,858,648 (2005 892,167,853) BEEaEBRINBETEISH
ordinary shares of the Company in issue during the 879,858,648 (—ZFF L F -
year. The number of shares adopted in calculation 892,167,853/} 5t & - HHHFAR
of earnings per share has been arrived after BFMEHZROEE TB kG
eliminating the shares in the Company held by iQuorumiz { A DRl Z AR D 1K B8
iQuarum. iE e
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 HE-TF A AERAZTH1E
1 12.  EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 12. BREBFN(EHE)
o
;; No diluted earnings per share has been presented THRZVHEGREHEF REA
g because the adjusted exercise price of the share Rz BEEREEEV R
§ options granted as determined in accordance with SEBE2WARDBERZ
5':-: HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” is higher than the PIBEZERBETEBESRE
2 average market price of shares for the year ended ECRERFAAR-THUEEE
g- 30th June, 2006. No diluted earnings per share for Bz =HEmME - AREA T E
= the year ended 30th June, 2005 had been presented ANEBEFTAETERLEY
g as the Company has no potential dilutive shares R RAERINBE_TER
- outstanding during that period. FERAZT RIS EEREEA
o Fi e
[
g Changes in the Group’s accounting policies during FAFAEREEGITHE M
the year are described in detail in note 2. To the Wrp XMz WizSFHEEHY
g extent that those changes have had an impact on —BEARER_ETHERER
5 resuits reported for 2006 and 2005, they have had CEREEEREE  AHAEMER
2.1 an impact on the amounts reported for earnings Z2ERAMNSHEFEEEE-T
> per share. The following table summarises that FENWERIFRAN 22 E
§ impact on basic earnings per share:
§ Impact on basic
§ earnings per share
T HEREABRAZHE
& 2006 2005
—BEAF —RERF
. HK Cents HK Cents
| 3l sl
Figures hefore adjustments WEMRT 2.30 11.60
Adjustments arising from changes BE&HERBHESE
in accounting poticies ZHE {(1.08) -
Reported/restated 2% EET 1.22 11.60

82




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %2 S B I8 8 & Bff 5%

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 EEZFEBAEXNAZTAL

13.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 13. REMHE
HK$°000
THL
FAIR VALUE DifE
At 1st July, 2004 R-FEMOEEA AR 202,276
Transfer from property, plant IR A Y BB ERA
and equipment 11,500
Transfer to property, plant GRIME - BmEREH
and equipment (2,556)
Disposals H&® (6,600)
Increase in fair value A EE 100,880
At 30th June, 2005 RZEEHh A=-8 305,500
Disposals i 48 {117,000)
increase in fair value e H 3 19,000
At 30th June, 2006 H-ZBEAEXRXA=+H 207,500

The fairs values of the investment properties of the
Group at 30th June, 2006 have been arrived at on
the basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
RHL Appraisal Ltd., an independent firm of qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group.
RHL Appraisal Ltd. is a member of the Heng Kong
Institute of Surveyors ("HKIS"} and has appropriate
qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation, which conforms to HKIS
Valuation Standards on properties, was arrived at
by reference to market evidence of transaction
prices for similar properties.

All of the Group's property interests are held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for

as investment properties.

RIBEBEAESA=1TH K&
miTEmE RFHEARRRE
AEFEMERMBEZBIEEDR
% B B RHL Appraisal Ltd. #23% B
ET2BESFH - Z BHong
Kong Institute of Surveyors ([ &
RSB )KERESEE
BAERRE R REE PR 2 {EHE
B MEBAEDIREEERA
MBSEHBE2(EREHENR S
MEEEBEIRE - T 2T
BB SR BB
H oo

PAZREYEESEAEES
AN SRR AERR
AWEA DA BFESFEND N
AR ABEADE -

e HEEHYERLCYE paywn sbuip|oH wawdojaaaqg patjddy
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13.

14.

84

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 13. REWH(E)
During the year ended 30th June, 2005, the Group RIFFTFEHE  A£EHE
transfarred a property under development located FURPENGSREYREER
in the PRC to investment property. The property B AYHEBEHEAAAR
under development was revalued at its fair value at REZHENLACABERARE
the date of transfer and the fair value adjustment 8,551,000/ LA GEH AR
amounting to HK$8,551,000 was credited to other
reserve.
The Group pledged its investment properties AEBBEREDEGEHE
amounting to HK$178,750,000 (2005: 178,750,000 L (ZF ¥R EF -
HK$275,800,000) to secure general banking 275,800,000 o) {LiP LA A L
facilities granted to the Group. ERITIEEH -
The carrying values of investment properties held REEFA AR ZERE
by the Group comprise: BIE
2006 2005
—HR®REF ZEFTEE
HK$000 HK$'000
THx T
Held in Hong Kong: RERSH
Long leases EHEY) 117,000 99,200
Medium-term leases h B3 HH #9 61,750 176,600
Held outside Hong Kong: REBUNIETESR
Medium-term leases FhER AR &) 28,750 29,700
207,500 305,500
INTEREST IN A LEASEHOLD LAND 14, HE T HER

Interest in a leasehold tand is located in the PRC
and held under a long-term land use right.

On 161h October, 2003, the Group entered into an
agreement to dispose of its 60% equity interest in
a subsidiary, which held the interest in the leasehold
land. The transaction was completed on 27th June,
2006. :

Details of the transaction were set out in notes 2t
and 33.

R EE DR E R
BEEHERARES -

RoBE=F+H4758 - At
B — R - S KA
LRIZ60%AR AR - R AT
EHEELNEN ZXFENRS
BRI ENAZF BT

RRXBHBHANE21833.
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15.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. V¥ -BERZE
Properties Furaiture,
under landand  leasehold Plant and  fixtures and Motor Matar
development buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles boats Total
8 ERXNR BE g4 .&1
RECHR raz g Rda LS RE bt af
HRE'000 HE$'000 HRY G0 EK$'000 HK$°000 HKS 009 H¢000 HCS000
TER TEL AT i Titn AT TAz Fix
o8t 39
At ist fuly, 2004 RIFEREEN-0
- 4 originally sialed ~ 3% il 5,037 11,781 72,308 63,94 12,423 i6,208 295,511
- elfeqt of adoption of new  — KRR HE
acceunting s.andznds %8 - 2,2849) - - - - - 12,288}
AL 75t duly, 2004, BIEFRELR
as restated ~8 2F5H innl 1,)53 11,78 72,308 63942 13423 16,298 292,287
Addiians w8 - - 1,007 2215 261 47 - 4,405
Transfer {to) from LESENY:E S
investment properties {2,949) 1556 - - - - - 1393}
Dispasal of subsidiaries py ol {19,134 - - - EXE)] 18R - {19,645)
Disposals LE - 630y - 112414 (3,381) {1,338 116,298) (32,584}
At 30th June, 2005, R-FFAFAR
as restated T EEER) 89,641 281 12,783 63,292 60495 12819 - 23,910
Additions R 53264 - 1,442 43t 286 324 1,630 £4,319
Dispasals 1t - - {1,189) {264} - (1551 - (8,010)
Al 30th Jene, 2006 RZNENRE
~AZ1A 143,136 4,879 13,03 67162 60,781 13,875 1,650 304,219
DEPRECIATION AND FERAE
IMPATRMENT
& 15t July, 2004 HoREmELA-8
- 3 originally stated - R¥ 6,000 1018 1,585 56,240 62,677 5748 16,19 161,564
- effect of adopion of new = LT - 0
accounting standards R - {756) - - - - - 756)
A% Tst July, 200, RZFEBE
& restated —H g E5 5,000 1362 1,585 £6,240 62,677 6,748 16,29 160,808
Provided for the year E3g 4 - i 1,885 2,52 933 1,59 - 102
Eliminated on disposal b LR
of subsidiaries {6,000) - - - {303) {ig7 - {6,490)
Eliminated on disposals besnl - {1299 - (11,2409 (3,381 {1,06%) 116,296} {32,135
At 30:h June, 2005, RZF¥IFAA
a6 restazed Z+ABEY) - i,205 3470 57,526 59,926 7068 - 119,195
Provided for the year B - 59 134 1,594 W7 1,829 8 70%
Himinaz2d on dispasals i - . 343) (236) - {2,557 - 13,141)
Reversal of impairment loss  GAEADE - 17 N - - - - 178
At 30:h Jene, 2006 RoFRATAN
=iA - 1,086 5474 59,984 60,103 6,340 23 132,932
CARRYING YALUES REA
& J0th June, 2006 BIREREAN
=tA 143,136 3793 1,565 1318 678 1135 1,022 171,207
AL 30 june, 2005, BIYFRENE
25 restazed TR {EEY) 89,642 5674 9313 5,766 569 5,751 - 114,715
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15.

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment
are depreciated on a straight line basis at the
following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil
Buildings Over the term of the
lease

Leasehold improvements 20%

UE - BRERSHEE)

Lt BERREDEAHE
BORR T B R HEM A

MAFELNE &
BT R AT

HEDREE 20%

Plant and machinery 10% 10 25% B s 10% £ 25%
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50% HH KRB 10% £50%
equipment Rig
Motor vehicles 10% to 33':% aE 10% £ 33":%
Motor boats 10% to 20% ksl 10%E20%
The carrying values of land and buildings held by FERASBZHREFRRE
the Group comprises; B
2006 2005
—g8AE ZERAE
HKS$'000 HK$ 000
T FRETT
{as restated)}
(K& 5))
Freehold property held in Canada ENMERLZ
AR E 2,556 2,556
Leasehold properties held in 16 F i AT 11
Hong Kong under iSRG Pl
medium-term leases Hraoy 704 755
Held in the PRC under long-term ZhBEAEE L
land use rights EREEA 533 365
3,793 3.676

The properties under development of the Group
comprise a freehold property located in the British
Virgin kslands.

The Group pledged its plant and eguipment
amounting to HK$1,398,000 {2005: HK$1,530,000}
to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group.

AEMGEHARRTZ2MERE—
UREBRTHEDZKARED
E

FEEBEBEREHEEER
1,398,000 T (¥ TR F -
1,530,0007 7T) IR AR & E 2
BITEEE -
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For the year ended 30th June, 2006 BHEZE - FFE~FAA=Z+ELE

15.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. M1% - BERZRHE (&) 1
(continued) g
g
The carrying values of property, piant and AEEZME  BERRAGZR z
eguipment of the Group include an aggregate HEOZRERBEHNFEZE §
amount of HK$12,623,000 (2005: HK$9,235,000) EBEN12,623,0008T (ZF 2
in respect of assets held under finance leases. THF :9,235,0008T) ¢ g
16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 16. AAHEENSR =
ﬁ
2006 2005 n
g 3 2y —E2FREF o
HK$°000 HK$°000 ﬁ
B T o
=
The Group's prepaid lease payments  ZEM> HFHER R g
comprise interest in land held on: PEE 5]
- medium-term leases in Hong Kong —REBEHEFHEY 216 222 2
- long leases in the PRC -RPEHFEHAN 1,833 1,260 ®
2,049 1,482 z
E
Analysed for reporting purposes as: SMIERERIE g
Current porticn ik W 3 4 a6 46 [
Non-cusrent partion 35 75 Bh 2549 2,003 1,436 =
2,049 1,482 |
The Group pledged the prepaid lease payments AEBCDBENBEE AR
amounted to HK$216,000 (2005: HK$222,000 as 216,000 T (ZFTHF ¢
restated) to secure general banking facilities granted 222,000 7L (BEA) ) IKI|(E
to the Group. REBZ —FRETEEE-
17. OTHER ASSETS 17. HitEE
Other assets of the Group represent antiques held FEMMEMEELIERAEER
for long-term investment purpose. BEEzLE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 52 & B I R & M &%

For the year ended 30th June, 2006 B E BB XESNA=Z 13 1-

18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS/ 18. AIHEERE HitEH
OTHER SECURITIES
The carrying value of other securities as at 30th MRIZFEFRAFAA=Z+TH - Hith
June, 2005 (which were previously classified and HHREREERSBEREEEE
measured under alternative treatment in accordance FAT TR FE a8 2R IEM
with SSAP 24 issued by the HKICPA) were BRAZHE)IENRZEERF
reclassified to available-for-sale investments upon +A-BEATESHENSF
application of HKAS 39 on 1st July, 2005. EEN SR A HEEER
H o
2006 2005
ZEEARE —FERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx T T
Equity securities &
Listed in Hong Kong HH L™ 25,649 7,822
Listed in overseas Ak b 742 803
26,391 8,625
Carrying amount analysed for TR T {55 4T 1%
reporting purposes as: e R
Non-current assets e b AR 26,391 8,625
At 30th June, 2006, the fair values of the listed ROBRERT  LTRBZAR
equity securities were determined based on the BEAGSEBEREBEA R
quoted market bid prices availeble on the relevant o
exchanges.
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19,

20.

NEGATIVE GOODWILL 19. BEF8
HK$'000
T
GROSS AMOUNT HBEE
At 1st July, 2004 and RIFFMELA—H
30th June, 2005 E-FFR#ENFA=13 26,154
RELEASED TO INCOME MEBRAKA
At tst July, 2004 BR_EZENFE+ A—H 2,297
Released in the year F AR 1,308
At 30th June, 2005 R-QSLEASB=+H 3,605
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 30th June, 2005 R-IEZRFERA=+A 22,549
Derecognised upon the application REETRAMMEEBEEINE
of HKFRS 3 T T #ER (22,549)

At 3st July, 2005

As explained in note 2, all negative goodwill
arising on acquisitions prior to 1st july, 2005 was
derecognised as a result of the application of

RZBETh#ELRAR—H -

e - REBEERS
AMBHRELRENE - AER
BE(ER=—FFOFLA-H

HKFRS 3. BIUEE M A ) T -
INVENTORIES 20. &
2006 2005
SRBAE  CEEHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl Fi T
Raw materials =3 &3 2,256 2,233
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21.

90

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group allows an average credit period from 30
to 90 days to its trade customers.

Included in trade and cther receivables of the Group

21.

BEZRAMEWRRE

AEMETEEZES 2 F1AE
BENTFEI0EW0K

ZREZHSREMEBRRED

are trade receivables of HK$3,777,000 (2005: AR 5B GUIES, 777,000
HK$4,353,000) and their aging analysis is as follows: T(ZFTZEHE : 4,353,000/
TIRARESTOT -

2006 2005

—RESE —EERE

HK$000 HK$'000

FBx THT

Within 90 days 90K AR 3,588 3,560
More than 90 days and 90K LA E 180k A

within 180 days 189 793

3,777 4,353

Included in trade and other receivables of the Group AEMPH ZEENRTFRAZ A

as at 30th June, 2006 are other receivables of
HK$33,654,000 which represent the remaining
balance of consideration for the disposal of a 60%
owned subsidiary of the Company, B8 8% K3
154 @ R E R 2 J(“Danshui”). On 16th October,
2003, the Group entered into an agreement to
dispose of its equity interest in Danshui at a
consideration of HK$61,956,000. The transaction
was completed on 27th june, 2006 and the Group
received the partial settlement of the consideration
of HK$28,302,000 up to 30th June, 2005, The
remaining balance of the consideration of
HK$33,654,000 was retained by B M o B 5 &%
KBARBBCHRAKBEARBA"), whe is the
witness of the agreement. In the opinion of the
directors of the Company, the remaining balance
will be received from J# 7K B A EHA within twelve
months of the balance sheet date.

The fair values of the trade and other receivables
at 30th June, 2006 approximate the corresponding
carrying amounts.

HoREMBRUWAESR ZEiE
W% 233,654,000 T AHE
60% HHIB A - BREEKX
MRS ERDF ([HAK])
z&%%om:£¥—£+ﬂ+ﬁ
CAREEEITHERE L‘Aﬁ
f;461 956,000/ L H Eixk KD
ARIDHERS - ?x%anfé_@%‘/\
FERA T HERARERNE
ECRERENAZSTHCYRE
B {7 £ E28,302,000& T - H6p
#33,654,000/ 7L 2 BN TR
R [ 7K B A R T (3K A
REEBD (BRENE AN
H ARRBFLE ZEGE
BREER 1+ ZE AR KRS

ARBRKE -
&Eﬂtil&‘ﬁ( Z&"ﬁf ihif}ifﬁ
A -
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22,

23.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK 22,

BALANCES AND CASH

Bank deposits of HK$3,059,000 (2005:
HK$2,969,000) are pledged to banks to secure
short-term general banking facility granted to the
Group and are therefore classified as current assets.

The pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest of
3.90% {2005: 2.10%) per annum. The fair values
of the pledged bank deposits at 30th fune, 2006
approximate the corresponding carrying amounts.

Bank balances and cash comprises bank balances
and cash held by the Group and short-term bank
deposits that are interest-bearing at market interest
rates. All bank deposits are with maturity of three
months or less. The bank deposits carry fixed
interest rates ranging from 0.72% to 3.50% (2005:
0.72% to 3.50%) per annum, The fair values of
the bank balances and cash at 30th June, 2006
approximate the correspending carrying amounts.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 23.

Included in trade and other payables of the Group
are trade payables of HK%4,184,000 (2005:
HK$3,867,000) and their aged analysis is as follows:

RITE3,059,000 L (ZFF
T ¢ 2,969,000 ) WL F
ROTEREHRTEERTALE
CERFIERBES -

FRE 2 BT E TR MERE
E39%(-FFTHE  2.1%) &
H-WHIREXRENA=THH
EFRETEROAEHEEMELE
# o

RITERERGBETEESEH
ROGRRAGREINEZEH
FR e EEHFRELRER
ZEREIH - REITHERN LS
ERFEROIZREISO%(ZF
FRE 072%FE3.50%) « B
“RERFRAZABRITIER
MBEz DREREREMLD -

BEZRHAMBESRE

FEBESREMGENKEDS
FAHE B S ERIE 4,184,000
T(—EERE  3,967,000%
TIREFERSTMT

2006 2005

—BFAF —EBREFE

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR FET

Within 90 days Q0K LA A 3,506 3,416
More than 90 days and 90K EE180ARA

within 180 days 678 551

4,184 3,967

The fair values of the trade and other payables at MRIFEFAER =P

30th Jjune, 2006 approximate the corresponding
carrying amounts.

A=+8
REMEMFRIEZ R EEER

RERLD -

N
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24.

92

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

24. BITBEHMBEH

2006 2005
—RSAE ZEBRRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER TET
The bank and other RITREMBEERE
borrowings comprise:
Bank loans BT HE R 27,743 47,354
Import loans #OHER 8.477 7,118
8ank overdrafts RTE Y 4,771 5,531
Other loans Hi M - 18,449
40,991 78,452
Represented by; R
Secured AHE# 40,991 60,003
Unsecured fm gt - 18,449
40,991 78,452
Carrying amount repayable: BRREERUTELHE
2006 2005
—BeRE ZRERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR FER
On demand or within one year ANHREE —F A 16,145 52,641
More than one year, but not AR — -
exceeding two years B4 K8 2,910 2,093
More than two years, but not B EF
exceeding three years BABRZE 2,531 2,175
More than three years, but not A=
exceading four years B4 2,350 2,261
More than four years, but not AMBEE
exceeding five years BARAF 2,442 2,351
Mere than five years HBEAF 14,613 16,931
40,991 78,452
Less: Amount due within one year —FXNINAMIERBEE
shown under current liabilities Z R (16,145} (52,641)
Amount due after one year —FiRE A A 24,846 25,811
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24,

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 24,

(continued)

Al 30th June, 2005, the other loans were
unsecured, carried fixed interest at Prime rate ("P"}
plus 1.75% and repayable within one year, During
the year, the lender walved the other loans. Details
of the waiver are set out in note 7.

The exposure of the Group’s fixed-rate borrowings
and the contractual maturity dates are as follows:

BITRAMEE ()

RIZEERERA=+HR - it
BELABEMN MUEBEEMEE
BIN1.75% B —FRHE - TR
FELE - BRACHERRE
b E R - AHEBAWAMET -

REE ERBEERELOETH
R@mT

2006 2005
—ggRF ZRERF
HK$000 HK$'000
T FETT
Fixed-rate borrowings: TEBHE:
On demand or within one year BiEis—F A - 19,526

In addition, the Group has variable-rate borrowings
amounting to HMK$40,991,000 (2005:
HK$40,477,000) which carry interest rates ranging
from P plus 0.50% to 3.00% (2005: from P plus
0.50% to 3.00%) per annum.

BE AfEZZREHEA
40,991,000 T (ZFEFHFE
40,477,000 ) + EALAFE
BEEFEF EMNL50%E3.00%
(ZZZTRF HBEEMEN
050%E3.00%) 5 H -

2006 2005
“BBAE CIRTERE

Effective interest rates; TTRE W &
Fixed-rate borrowings EREH N/ATE M 2.00% to
5.50%
Variable-rate borrowings i aR-pay 7.13% to 4.13% to
7.88% 7.50%

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in
currencies other the functional currencies of the
relevant group entities are set out below:

FREEZEFTAETBMIED
BEMZERATEEMNRMT

HKS$ equivalent of
United States dollars

HWEREBRZXR

HK$'000

TR

As at 30th lune, 2006 BR-BERFEXRE=1+H 8,097
As at 30th June, 2005 R-EREFEAA=+AH 7,119

The fair values of the bank and other borrowings
at 30th June, 2006 approximate the corresponding
carrying amounts.
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25. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 25. MEMRAHERE

Minimum Present value of
{ease payments minimum lease payments
BERBMX BIERNMNRRE
2006 2005 2006 2005
SERAE _TTRE C-BEAF _TERR

ErHEBESEERCE panwl sbuipjoH 1uawdojaraq pai|ddy
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HK$'000 HK$'G00 HK5'000 HK$'000
THR TET TR THT
Amounts payable MERHIEAT
under finance leases: EmTe
Within one year —HH 4,052 2,496 3,732 2,334
In more than one year but HiA—%H
not more than two years s 2,630 2,090 2,473 1,660
In more than twe years but mAMER
not more than three years bR EE 1,019 - 939 354
7,701 4,586 7,144 4,348
Less: Future finance charges B RIBREE R (557) (238)
Present value of Mg
lease obligations < RE 7,144 4,348
tess: Amount due within o —FAB RS
one year shown under fERd A&
current liahilities ZRIHE (3.732) (2,334)
Amount due after one year —F %8 Z A 3,412 2,014

The obligations under finance leases of the Group
are secured by the lessor’s charge over the leased
assets.

The average lease term is two years. For the year
ended 30th June, 2006, the average effective
borrowing rate was 5.99% (2005: 5.91%) per
annum. Interest rates were fixed at the contract
date. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and
no arrangement has been eniered into for
centingent rental payment.

The fair values of the obligations under finance
leases, which are determined based on the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
using the prevailing market rates, at 30th june,
2006 approximate the corresponding carrying
amounts,

ARz BEHOREDSHG
AEBFETHOA -

MAOFEHFEHAME -BE-F
ERFAH=1HIEEE - Ty
BREEZEAS % (ZFFTA
F:591%) - FMIRESHBDEH
HT e REEER
B WERNABSHRTIE
o % 5k o

RIFFERNFEANAZTH - KA
HEMBMNEZEATHRAE
TMEFE) ZBEEHARER
R ERBRERLD -
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26. SHARE CAPITAL 26, &
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EEREAE 8
HK$'000
TH#L
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each ERBRSEREOOER
Authorised: SE
Balance at 1st July, 2004, RIFEMNELR-B
30th June, 2005 and —RERFERBZIBR
30th June, 2006 —FEAENRAZTE 6,000,000,000 60,000
Issued and fully paic: DRITESR
Balance at 1st July, 2004 RIFFAELA-RBZEH 941,082,826 2411
Cancellation upon repurchase BEETE
of own shares (3,860,000) (39
Balance at 30th June, RIEFRESBEZAE
2005 ooy 3 937,222,826 9,372
Cancellation upon repurchase EE] @ I 5T &
of own shares (27,240,000} (272
Balance at 30th June, RoERRENATHE
2006 2R 909,582,826 9,100

During the year, the Company repurchased on the
Stock Exchange a total of 27,240,000 (2005:
HK$3,860,000) shares of HK$0.01 each of the
Company at an aggregate consideration of
HK$11,338,000 (2005: HK$843,000), all of these
shares were subsequently cancelled. The nominal
value of cancelled shares was credited to the capital
redemption reserve and the aggregate consideration
was charged to of the accumulated losses,

FR - ADTREZAMBEAR
AEREHOVETRGA K
27,240,000  (=ZFF R F
3,860,0008 ) | R
11,338,000 B L{—EFTHFE :
843,000/ 7T) - ZSRHEE S
HRar - BAEHBRMZEREMAR
HABREOME  WEBRED
AEHERIN -
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27.

96

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option scheme on
16th September, 2002 (the *Scheme”) for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees. The Scheme will expire on
15th September, 2012. Under the Scheme, the
board of directors of the Company may grant
options to any employees, including executive
directors, or consultants of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total-number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed the higher of 10% of the
shares of the Company in issue at the date of
adoption of the Scheme. Unless approved by the
shareholders of the Company, the number of shares
in respect of which options may be granted to any
individual is not permitted to exceed the higher of
1% of the number of shares issued and issuable
under the Scheme or any other limit as may be
permitted under the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange.

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days
of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per
grant. Options may be exercised at any time from
the date of grant to the 10th anniversary of the
date of grant. In each grant of options, the board
of directors may at their discretion determine the
specific exercise periocd. The exercise price is
determined by the directors of the Company, and
will be the highest of (i) the closing price of the
Company‘s share on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the Company's shares for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant, and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company's shares.

The directors and employees of the Company and
its subsidiaries are entitled to participate in the
Scheme.

At 30th June, 2006, the number of shares in respect
of which options were granted under the Scheme
and which remained outstanding was approximately
5.41% (2005: nil) of the Company in issue at that
date.

27.

BRABER 2R

ROEEIELATSAE  ALQ
IR S B (A
#H) BEATFREAERRER
AR BRI =
FAATODAEM - RIRZS
B oA EEEAEAELE
E/HEMBAGZEB(RBE
HITES)ABEEFH 2R
AEIBR Z BRRLE -

RARZEH R R o 2 BRSO AT B
Z R TR BERR A&
HEBRDACHITEMDZ
10% ° BRIFG RO RIB R LA -
A& TAEAMERIA £ 2 38 AR A PR
FRZBEMEE - THRBEBARIE
RRETRIC WIT REEIT 2R
BZ 1% RIBB R £
RENPTE ST 2 1A B AR & (B4
Wm & ML) .

FrrBREgsanmtage
ST30R NIERY - RN AT
T - MARAE T dy I B #B
HEENEEE 108 F 1k B
BERITE - MO EARER
EEHMEHREHETER - 17
FEMEALFBEEHET  LHEE
ROBHBBERDFRGZ WS
B (WEEREEHARREE%
BARBIRMDZEHNTME : &
(iyADE I 2 BE (CAERE
i) o

FRRREMB AR ZME R
8 197 2 WA R 2 IR A AT
& -

R-ZFEAENE=ZTH  BE
BEESTRIER TR ZBRER
B RHBBOEARDE BT
5.41% (ZFRHE : J8f) »
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27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 27. BRZERER 2R (E) 3
E
The following table discloses movements of the RERER - ADDEEEENES 2
share options of the Company during the year: EEMT é
3
Lapsed or 2
Qutstanding at ~ Granted Exercised cancelled Outstanding g:
Name of Date of share 1,7.2004 and during during during at  Exercise g'
directors Notes options granted 1.7.2005 the year the year the year 30.6.2006 price il
H-gENE # 3
tA-8E RESE ZREAS g
HE& ZRREF REFE RIFE BA® AKE=t8 n
EEns i3 gam tB-BAFE B EfTf B# &€ TEA Py
HKS [
R #*
b
B .
Hung Kin Sang, (1} 25th April, 2006 a
Raymond IEEAFMA =
Ripg -+ %A - 45,611,141 - - 45,611,141 0.54 >
Hung Kai Mau, {2) 25th April, 2006 &
Marcus ZTEAHI >
Pig-=3 1 —thH - 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 0.54 §
=
Total for directors -’-; \
Hauy - 48,611,141 - - 48,611,141 z ’
§
Employees i
BI &
Total for (2) 25th April, 2006
employees “EEAFHA
RIsy ~1 %6 - 500,000 - - 600,000 054 '
Grand total
a fi - 49,211,149 - - 49211141
Notes: Fis1 -
{1 The exercisa period of the share options of the (M AR 7 A A 1T (8 M B HAS
Company granted te Mr. Hung Kin Sang, Raymond F(mEE T B « HBHRH
is five years from the date of grant. There is ne TEARDARENY -

mimimum vesting peariod for the share options of
the Company granted to Mr. Hung Kin Sang,

Raymond.

(2} The exercise period of the share opticns of the (2} HLgi s 4 il Ty T M
Company granted 16 Mr. Hung Kai Mae, Marcus A3 (G TR - A
and the emgloyees is three years from the date of BRoC% Zi5 TR A — M
grant. Except 50% of the share options granted 7IEIN - Hfth50% SRR EIfTE
must be held for at least one year before they FoaBREN -

can be exercised, there is no minimum vesting
period for the remaining 50% share options of
the Company granted to Mr. Hung Kai Mau,
Marcus and the employees.
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27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 27. LR ARB 2R (8
(3 The closing price of the shares of the Company (3) BTHRERZ A Z AL RARHW

immediately before the date of grant is HK$0.54.

The fair values of the share options of the
Company were calculated using The Binomial
model. The valuation of fair values determinaticn
as at 25th April, 2006 was carried out by
Sallmanns {Far East) Limited. The inputs into the
model were as follows:

505441 »

AR 2 M g
W EEERHHE - RFFA
FURAZYTRBZ DA ES
HiPY GEED TR D RERTT o Kl
NEHEEEMT

B HEBEEEECM pPauwn sbuip|oH Juawdojaasq paijddy

£

2006
—RBAF

Share options Share options
granted to granted to
Mr. Hung Mr. Hung
Kin Sang, Kai Mau, Marcus
Raymond and the employees
BTREREEE BrafEEL
ZHEE RATZHBEE

z
g Closing share price at date of grant A E AT HK$0.54 HK$0.54
P Exercise price 734 % HK$0.54 HK$0.54
K Expected volatilily R 98.00% 98.00%
é Suboptimal exercise factor il s 1.50 1.50
& Risk-free interest rate ERYF & 4.54% 4.31%
#® Expecied dividend yield fEmELe niti g4

The suboptimal exercise factor was to account for
the early exercise behaviour of the share options
granted by the Company.

The risk-free rate interest was based on yield of
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.

Expected volatility was determined by using the
histarical volatility of the Company’s share prices
in prior five years.

The Group recagnised expenses of HK$8,233,000
for the year ended 30th June, 2006 (2005: nil} in
relation to the share options granted by the
Company, in which HK$8,170,0600 (2005: nii) was
related to options granted to the Group’s directors
and shown as directars’ remuneration, and the
remaining balance represented share options
expenses for employees and shown as staff costs.

AT R (H AR R TT ik KD R
QA R G

RREBEHEDEFBNETEEAS

L B A1 AR T ER AT T AR
SRR 2R G BT o JL A A
FEAGETE - BTTIRT 2 MR N
FR@geNZEE  ELR
R RRE -

MRIoFEARENAZABA LS
JE o AR ER AT T AL B
FREBIWBREZ N A
8,233,000 (- HEAF 2
£) - HP8170,0008 L8
FhEEAICEHRERME
Ao B EIAS FUTEAR
LI HAE -
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28.

TREASURY SHARES 28, EFEKH
Number of
treasury shares Amount
MERAHA ek ]
HK3$'000
FiET
Balance at 1st July, 2004 R-REAELA-8R
and 30th June, 2005 —_ETERFAAETH
LEEE 48,329,000 12,546
Disposals during the year AAFRELE (14,000,000 (3,635)
Balance at 30th June, R-IEBRAEXB=+H
2006 2B 34,329,000 8,911

Treasury shares represent ordinary shares of the
Company held by iQuorum before iQuorum became
a subsidiary of the Company in 1995, During the
year, a total of 14,000,000 treasury shares were
disposed of by iQuorum on the Stock Exchange for
an aggregate consideration of HK$6,257,000. The
consideration received were recognised directly in
equity in the year.

In the epinien of the directors of the Company,
these treasury shares are held for long-term
purpose.

EFEhisRBREENR—LNLTE
FRAANLAMB RG2S
ZEQAEREE  MEFE &
BB AN TS
14,000,000 EFRG « BREL
6,257,000/ 7T - R Bl Z (X (8
MAFEREEPHBER -

BERRA -
A -

REEFRDLOES
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29. DEFERRED TAXATION 29, ELERIE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities REFHERBEFE  FREHEEE
(assets) recognised by the Group and movements RFTEEEHEEBHEER
therecon during the current and prior years: H&#hauT -

Accelerated

tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
MEFHBEAE HAKR M

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$00C
TR TR TAEL

T EBERY M pouwnsbuploy juswdojanag payddy

At 1st July, 2004 R_ZTWNEL-B—8 359 (224 135
Credit 1o the income Wit % 2 B

statement {105) (30} (135}
At 30th June, 2005 R-OETRFRAEZTHR 254 {254) -
Charge (credit) to the W E 2 B A GRER)

come statement 4,880 {4,880} -
At 30th June, 2006 R-BS|AREAXB=1H 5,134 (5.134) -

&5 % 9007 woday |enuuy

At 30th June, 2006, the Group had unused tax RIEFENERA=Z1E - FE
losses of HK$310,579,000 (2005: HK$328,612,000) I A R & A B E B B
| available for offset against future profits. A deferred 310,579,000 L (ZFF % ¢
tax asset of the Group has been recognised in 328,612,000 L) - Al LIS K
respect of HK$29,337,000 (2005: HK$1,451,000) A o BB ET 829,337,000
of such losses. No deferred tax asset was recognised L{ZFFTHE 1,451,000
in respect of the remaining HK$281,242,000 (2005: L) AR ZBRIERFEED
HK$327,161,000) due to the unpredictability of FHE o BAER 281,242,000
future profit streams. The tax losses may be carried T(ZEERF 1 327,161,000/
forward indefinitely, U)o WEEEREAE TOARE
7 EE R TR A
E oWENBITARBEY -
|
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30.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

30. BEMENEARE

The Group as lessee AEBMBAEMEA
2006 2005
ZR]EAE ZEBRRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHER
Minimum lease payments MERhmEr
paid in respect of properties GEEHHE
under operating leases 3,317 2,157

At the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect
of rented premises which fall due as follows:

REEFH - ALERENME Y
TR EHGSEHORIN 2RI
REREOT :

2006 2005

ZBBNEF - T

HK%'000 HK$°000

THER T

Within one year —gN 2,687 2.091
in the second to fifth year BTEERF

inclusive (BIEERMF) 4,372 1,652

Over five years HBBASF 3,740 -

10,799 3,743

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices and
warehouse premises. The average lease term is three
to five years. Rentais are fixed and no arrangements
has heen entered into for contingent rental
payments.

QST O R EMET Y
REERWERN 2ME - 14
THEBAZEAT - D AE
FHEERBAESARITIR
o
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1 31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 31, BERNTH
5
E’ The Group as lessor TEBALBEA
i
=]
E At the balance sheet date, the Group had REHEA - KEHEREREDE
i contracted with tenants for future minimum lease Z FEW T & Ty R IR T Rl shH AR
2 payments, which represent rentals receivable by the EHsmERASEALDT
é. Group for its investment properties, under non-
g- cancellable operating leases which fall due as
§ follows:
o}
o 2006 2005
w4 —ReARE CZETFHHF
*;: HK$'000 HK$'000
FH8R T T
f
i
I Within one year —F£R/ 5,550 7,490
4 In the second to fifth year F_EERE
® inclusive (RIEERMT) 2,148 3,915
3
5
FH 7,698 11,405
2
S
e The properties held have committed tenants with HENEBRzZHAME(BEH
= rental fixed for terms ranging from two to five years. SV Z2ETEHNBEMEERE -
32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 32. BXER
2006 2005
—FRAF €T RHEF
HK$'000 HK3000
FHT FET
Capital expenditure in respect of EHEMNEREESHBRE
the acquisition of property, plant BEzZEHEDYE BER
and eguipment contracted for but  RETZ EARFAR
not provided in the consolidated
financiel statements 226,344 -
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33.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. HEMEQR
On 27th June, 2006, the Group disposed of its MIEFEERNERAZ=4+B - K
60% equity interest in Danshui for HK$61,956,000. EE L E H AR RR 2 60%HEEE -
Deposits of HK$28,302,000 were received in the #4{E 561,956,000/ L - HIE
year ended 30th June, 2005 and the remaining £28,302, 000 LER_EFTH
balance of the consideration will he received in the FERAAZ B LEEERE - R
coming year. BN T —FEWRE -
On 30th June, 2005, the Group disposed of its RIERRENA=A - &
entire interest in Applied Properties (Jliang Men) [ ) 5 F 5% Applied Properties
Limited S.A. and its subsidiary for a consideration {Jiang Men) Limited S.A. B H F
of HK$12,705,000. RElz2HESR  REA
12,705,000 7L °
The net assets of these disposed subsidiaries at the HREEABEEMB AR Z2FE
date of disposal were as follows: ENMT :
2006 2005
ZRRAE ZE¥FRF
HK$'000 HK$ GO0
FiEL Fir T
Net assets disposed of: BAERLSE
Interest on a leasehold AR 128,003 -
Property, plant and equipment WE - -BEREHE - 13,155
Trade and other receivables HE R 5E 110 2
Trade and other payables HEEEHLEAZRA (25) -
128,088 13,157
Release of translation reserve Y ol T G 2,564 (29)
Release of capital reserve BREEEEH - 6,329
Minority interests DB ENERS {68,635) -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries LEHBAFZEHIR (61) {6,752)
Consideration RE 61,956 12,705
Represented by: AT RIARER
Cash 3 - 12,705
Other receivables H it FE U 3K 3 33,654 -
Deposits received [RE &N 28,302 -
61,956 12,705
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33.

34,

35.

104

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES {continued) 33. HEMBAR ()
Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents EHEEMBARcBeRIAS
in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries: EEYRHFR O
2006 2005
- AR L
HK$000 HK3$ 000
FHER FRET
Cash consideration received [ e =R R R [ - 12,705
The subsidiaries disposed of during the year ended FEFLE 2B A REARE
30th June, 2006 and 30th June, 2005 did not —EERNFERAZTELEFER
contribute significantly to the turnover or operating TETRFSRAZTELEFREZ
results for that year to the Group. EEBEREERBARETRA
m o
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION 34. TEHEREES
During the year, the Group entered into a finance AEERFERRYE-—HARE
lease arrangement in respect of the acquisition of @B B AMEAO:R
assets with a total capital value at the inception of 6,406,000 T (B F HHF
the lease of HK$6,406,000 (2005: HK$2,128,000). 2,128,000 70) 2 BEME] I —
THRAERL -
PLEDGE OF ASSETS 35. AEHEHA

At 30th June, 2006, the Group pledged its
investment properties, prepaid lease payments,
property, plant and equipment and bank deposits
amounting to HK$178,750,000 (2005
HK$275,800,000), HK$216,000 (2005; HK$222,000
as restated), HK$1,398,000 (2005: HK$1,530,000
as restated) and HK$3,059,000 {2005:
HK$2,969,000), respectively, to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

RZFEARERNAZTE - K
Ml EE - ERESH
BomE - MREREHERESTT
MEEESD 5 A178,750,000/8
T(_EFHF :275,800,0007#
L) - 2160008 L (%1
& 222,000 T (BEF)) -
1,398,000 B L (ZEEAHF -
1,530,000( & & %5l ) ) R
3,059,000 T (T FHF -
2,969,000/ ) fEE M AR E
WME—RB|ITEEZER -
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36.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The followings significant events tock place after
30th June, 2006;

{a) Pursuant to a resolution passed at a special
© general meeting of the Company held on
28th September, 2006, the name of the
Company was changed from Applied
International Holdings Limited £ 7 BAKE R @

BB 56 to Applied Development
Holdings Limited R VB REBHR R T.

{b} On 11th August, 2006, Quorum Island (BVI)
Limited {"Quorum™), Applied Toys Limited
{"Applied Toys™) and Applied Enterprises
Limited {“Applied Enterprises”), which are
the immediate holding companies of Quorum
and the wholly owned subsidiaries of the
Company, entered into an agreement with
Interisle Holdings Limited {("Interlsle”), a
company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, for the repurchase of 50% equity
interest in Quorum held by Applied
Enterprises and Applied Toys. The Group
agreed to receive US$30 million {equivalent
to approximately HK$234,000,000) for the
repurchase of 50% of the equity interest held
by Applied Enterprises and Applied Toys in
Quorum and repayment of indebtedness
owed by Quorum to the Group. In addition,
Interisle will subscribe 50% equity interest
in Quorum for a consideration of US$21
million {(equivalent to approximately
HK$163,800,000).

36.

RERKRER

ZERTERERNAZSTEEEEM
TEREHR:

(@ RE_FBERNFAAZ-T
ABBRZ DRI
RBIRE LiBdz —THRE
BE-ARREHEATEAN
EPREMAR A EK
RIRIBEREERA
B e

by MIFEERENAL+-—
H - Quorum Islands {(BVI}
Limited( [ Quorum]) -
Applied Toys Limited
(T Applied Toysl) &
Applied Enterprises
Limited( [ Applied
Enterprises)) ((ZH A F1Y
EQuorumZ BEEZB
Bl RAEQERZEEAMEBR
A E-—RKNEBETH
Sz 2 2 alinterisle
Heldings Limited
(TInterlsle) ) 3T 32 — 15 I
# - M & Applied
Enterprises 2 Applied Toys
P QuorumfT I 2 50%
A HE - 2552 [ [ B
30,000,000k 7T (48 &
#234,000,0008 L) - E
£EE Applied Enterprises
K Applied Toys# Quorum
Fii% 8 250%RE R{EE
QuorumR FEE G H
AT < B Interlslei 2
E& QuorumZ 50%M% #E -
11/ 21,000,000% 7t
(3B FE M 163,800,000
L) °
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36.

37.

106

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

The transaction is expected to be completed
by 30th November, 2006 and Quorum will
be held as to 50% by the Group and
Interlsle, respectively, upon the compietion
of the deemed disposal of 50% equity
interest of Quorum and result in a joint
venture arrangement. Based on the latest
available information, the estimated gain on
disposal would approximate to US$20.95
million (eguivalent
HK$163.41 million}.

to approximately

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a)

Transactions

At 30th june, 2006, two directors of the
Company, had outstanding jcint and several
guarantees, issued in favour of a bank in
respect of credit facilities granted by the
bank tc a subsidiary amounting to
HK$19,744,000 {2005: HK$21,202,600).

At 30th June, 2006, & minority shareholder
of Wideland Electronics Limited
{"Wideland”), which is a 51% owned
subsidiary of the Company, had outstanding
guarantee, issued in respect of lessors of the
leased assets under finance leases
arrangement of the Group with an aggregate

amount of HK$643,000 (2005: HK$175,000).

At 30th June, 2006, banking facilities
granted to the Group of HK$15,058,000
(2005: HK$12,649,000) were also secured
by personal guarantee from and properties
owned by the minority shareholder of
Wideland.

36.

HRERA®SBE(E

SR GEER IBRERE
+-A=+E8%K AR
FH £50% Quorumii k
REBZAEEEZTWH K
& - AEM Einterisle 5
B 7 Quorumis B S0% %
- REsHFER  HE
Er i R Y = I O I
20,950,000 T (H& 7
#1163,410,00058 7T) ©

37. WEALESR

(a)

x5

RZZRFANA=ZA
= BRIV I T = S o
TR ER N EER
W IRITHE BB &L
R ER U5 {5 4919,744,000
AR (ZEERE
21,202,000 7T) o

R_BEFEAENAZ+
B &AoRZ51%MBR
AlEEEE TR L (B
BEDZ PHBREERAE
[z AN EERHE
HRERE - H:® A
643,000 I (ZFF A
& : 175,000 L) -

RZEERFAA=F+
H - BAERE L AR A A
FBEREFEZYEFAR
REBETEREIR
M H4r#1 /315,058,000
BR(ZE2ERESE
12,649,000 7T)

I
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37. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES {continued)

(a)

(b)

Transactions (continued)

At 30th June, 2006, Wideland had
outstanding corporate guarantee, issued in
favour of a bank in respect of credit facilities
granted by the bank to a related company
amounting to HK$2,120,000 (2005:
HK$2,120,000). The mincrity shareholder of
Wideland was interested in this transaction
as a sole proprietor of the related company.

During the year ended 30th June, 2006, the
Group paid rental expenses of approximately
HK$384,000 (2005: HK$384,000} for
premises owned by the minority shareholder
of Wideland.

37. BEALTEHE )
(a} XB{H)

NZBBEARERNA=Z+
B - EAEH SRIT AR 8K
#21200008 L (= FF
FE :2,120,000% 7T) 1
R—HHERFZER
oo Bk PERE RE
HEBELSIZEBEA -

EERRNEXB=T
BEAE ZEEREME
BEZHBELERED
2 #) 3 H #) 5 384,000
BEALT(ZFE A=
384,000/ ) ©

The remuneration of directors and other (b) MARERE WHAREHERE

members of key management during the year Hitk EMEMT -
was as follows:

2006 2005

ZREAE —ER2RF

HK$'000 HK$ 000

Fit T FExT

Short-term benefits mERE 9,434 7,956

Other long-term benefits E b B H R 5% 60 39

Share-based payments LA RE 5 A3 512 2 19 3¢ 8,233 -

17,727 7,995

The remuneration of directors and key executives is

determined by the remuneration committee of the

Company having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

ALAHMHERFRBEARR
EMaEBBTEEREETK
ABZEMH -
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3 38. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 38. xRAFEERERX
z
o 2006 2005
2 —R¥AF -—FFPIF
3 Notes HK$'000  HKS'000
i Fif & FBa FHTT
a
a Non-current assets SERMAE
5 Interests in subsidiaries B R o B4 2% 77.549 77.549
E: Available-for-sale Al ERE
o investments 24,955 -
o Other securities HinigH - 6,820
1
# 102,504 84,369
m . ,
E -
i Current assets REAE
E Trade and other receivables HPEHEMmmEMEIE 540 675
o Amounts due LY RN g
. from subsidiaries (a) 186,987 162,395
3 Bank balances and cash RITHERBERS 34,722 17,038
-
2 222,249 180,108
g
& Current liabilities mE RN
g Trade and other payables B EHEMEARE 1,398 29,672
Amounts due FEA B B 0 B 2R TE
to subsidiaries (k) 177,400 -
Bank and cther borrowings BITREGEER - 18,449
178,798 48,121
Met current assets REBAEPR 43,451 131,987
145,955 216,356
Capital and reserves #F AR B
Share capital g 9,100 9,372
Reserves SR {c) 136,855 134,915
145,955 144,287
Non-current liability FEMBRAE
! Amounts due to FE - B4 5 2 ) _
subsidiaries IR {b) - 72,069
145,955 216,356
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38.

BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 38. XoBREERMFEK(H)

{continued)

Notes: fiar -

{a) The amounts due from subsidiaries as at 30th (a) e T ERE /\'F;\JI I i'l 1A
June, 2006 are unsecured, interest-free and - 1% 2% 1R I S 0 HE - el B
repayable on demand. iﬁ@mﬂiﬁ o
At 30th June, 2005, the amounts due from -"‘"@Tﬂ?/\ﬁ 12 Bl
subsidiaries were unsecured and interest-free. The MRS BFIRT M| - g -
directors of the Company reassessed terms of Vi —Hla B MR
repayment of the amounts and reclassified the - BrAm IR A MR B
amounts from non-current 1o current in nature. 9

(b} The amounts due tc subsidiaries as at 30th June, {b} RZFFREXAZAB - B

2006 are unsecured, interest-free and repayable BB 22 o) SR - e M
on demand. b e -
At 30th June, 2005, the amounts due to B@:%‘-‘E’iﬁfﬁi‘{ﬂi'l'ﬂ C AT
subsidiaries were unsecured, interest-free and M 2 RGOETYMER - 8 &
would not be repayable within twelve months it t“tﬁ'ﬁi-lﬁl&mu STOARG -
from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, they ARTSEEE  Hi - A3
were classified as non-current. WEPER RS -

(c) Reserves (c) L1

Shares Share  Investment Capital
premium opticns  revaluation redemption Contributed Actumulated
account reserve reserve reserve surplus losses Total
REREE QRIER SANEYR BAEaBE  REEH  RUEA at
Hi §'000 HK§'000 HK§ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$006 HK$'000
TER TR TAT TER TER TEx Tan
(Note)
K
At 1t luly, 2004 Fo®%Esc -8 i - (94%) 10,892 104,610 {75,879 138,683
Surplus on revaluation of R dho 54
other securiies Ef - - n - - - 715
Fealised on disposal of WAk REER
ather secLrities - - 337 - - - 557
Loss for the year AERES - - - - - (£ 256} 14,256)
Repurchase of awn shares RELL 85 - - - 18 - {843 180¢)
At 30th June, 2005 RI¥¥REAAZTH 1 - 351 i0,931 204,610 180,978) 134,915
Loss on fair value charges o AREERECAE
available-for-sale investrents AR ZHR - - (242 - - - f242)
Realised on disposal of AT
svallable-forsale msesirenss  REARS - - {351} - - - 1351}
Profit for the year AEREL - - - - - 5,366 5,366
Repurchase of Gwn shares RELAET - - - 272 - {11,338} (11,068)
Recognition of equity-settled Aﬁ ﬁ}'ﬂ‘ﬁfé
share-hased payment expenses 2 - 8,233 - - - - NEE!
At 30 June, 2006 RIFFASRAZEN i 8,133 {43 11,203 204 £10 {85.950) 136,85
Note: BT
The contributed surplus of the Company arised RiEE—AAhEH=+=B%

from the canceliation of share premium account
of the Company pursuant to a special resolution

passed by the Company on 22nd February, 1999,

oulfEE 7 R REANRE - K
AUEGAREAEEMAELT
TR -
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

39.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 30th June,

2006 are as follows:

Place of
incorporation or

Nominal value
of issued and
paid up

o POEL

T EHEOTR

—EERNFRE

ZE+HZERENT :

Proportion of
issued share
capital/registered

registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
2BOR *RERE
SARYERE/ gzgss ERTRES
HMALEER -§-3:1 HRARTEE EMEELH TEEE
(Note a)
{(Hia)
AEL {Bahamas} Limited Bahamas/PRC Ordinary US35,000 100%  Property holding
PBERe/ Redeemable preference EENE
tE US$300
BAPS000ER
8 5 BR300 T
Applied Electronics Limited Hang Kong Ordinary HK$86,000,000 100%  Investment holding
KN FHRB AT B /¥ 86,000,000 it REER
Applied Electronics {Bzhamas} Bahamas Ordinary US$5,000 100%  Investment holding
Limited BnERE Redzemable preference FRER
Us§300
EEMRS,000%57
I8 RH300ET
Applied Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100%  Property, plant and
Eit Z @M 10,000% 7 equipment helding
=RENE BE
REH
Applied International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 100%  Property holding
' FE BRM,0000008 R REDR
Applied Toys Limited Hong Keng Ordinary HK$10,000 100%  Property, plant and
g3 EER0,0002 T equipment holding
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39,

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation or

Nominal value
of issued and
paid up

Proportion of
issued share
capital/registered

39. MBQRHFE(E)

registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary - pperation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
EEAR XoFRE
g rEag/ #ehs/ BERTREES
HELARER BENM GRRLEE EMEXLH EEXE
{Note a)
(M iza}
Dzta Pen Limited Hong Kong Qrdinary HK$10,000 100%  Property, piant and
AEREROE E ERE10,0008 aquipmant holding
RENR ER
REE
Incar Electronics Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$7,545,000 100%  Property investment
A FAmR 7,545,000/ 7L MERE
iQuorum Cybernet Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$574,630,911 100%  Investment holding
(*iQuorum”) ik SARSTAE30511AR iRAER
BRREERLE
(TRBHRE];
BESE R R PRC Registered capital 100%  Property, plant and
BRLE & HK$10,000,000 equipment holding
{Quorum Electronics & 4 10,000,000/ T BEDE BR
{Shenzhen} Co., Ltd.) R
{Note b}
Quorum island (BVH) Lid. British Virgin Istands Qrdinary US$10,000 106%  Resort and property
REEREE BEEEI00008 T developmeni
EENRDEZR
RIP Internatignal Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500,000 100%  Provision of management
AERTERARDA g EZH%500,0008 services and property,
plant and equipment
holding
nfTEES 1Y
HE BERER
Sound Collection Limiteg Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  Preperty, plant and
EF EaRER equipment holding

BAME - HE
BES:
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39, PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued} 39. MEARFEE )

Nominal value Proportion of
Place of of issued and issued share
incorporation or paid up capital/registered
registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
2BROR EREEE
BRRyRER/ BERE/ BRGRES
WRLAEH BReY HR#EXEE GREREH IE#HE
(Note a)
(Hiita,
Tronicwaich Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$ 10,000 100%  Property investment
ETHHERAE 35 FER 10,000 T MERA
Wideland Electronics Limited  Hong Kong Crdinary HK$200,000 51%  Manufacturing and
FadE T aR A E# M 2000004 T trading of electronic
products
HERERETER
Notes: fif &t
(a) The above principal subsidiaries are indirectly held (a) [R5 AT AT R 2 o) K B
by the Company, with the exception of Applied o S ol i -+ RN R E N
Electronics Limited and iQuorum. LR RE -
(b This PRC subsidiary is a wholly foreign owned (b} EPEBER A AR BRI
enterprise established in the PRC. ZERENTERE -
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities RAFTEFERAFELAH
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time M- SHBQBE8EREHR
during the year. BEZEEES -
The above list includes the subsidiaries of the LB AR ERTERALRF
Company which, in the opinion of the directors, SEFAEARAERRBHES
principally affected the results of the year or assets FERERB LR - BMETE
and liabilities of the Group. To give details of all ST EthEE o8 S
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the HiERE\EARILE -

directerss, result in particulars of excessive length.
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40.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement_scheme (the “Defined Contribution
Scheme”) for certain qualifying employees. The
assets of the Defined Contribution Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under
the control of trustees.

The retirement benefits cost of the Defined
Contribution Scheme charged to the income
statement represents contributions payable to the
fund by the Group at rates specified in the rules of
the scheme. Where there are employees who leave
the scheme priof to vesting fully in the contribution,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced
by the amount of forfeited contributions.

At the balance sheet date, there was no significant
forfeited contributions which arose upon employees
leaving the Defined Contribution Scheme and which
was available to reduce the contributions payable
in future years.

With effective from 1st December, 2000, the Group
has alsc jeined a mandatory provident fund scheme
{the “MPF Scheme”) for all other gualifying
employees. The MPF Scheme is registered with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rules of the
MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the MPF
Scheme at rates specified in the rules. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF
Scheme is to make the required contributions under
the scheme. No forfeited contribution is available
to reduce the contributions payable in future years,

The retirement benefits cost of the MPF Scheme
charged to the income statement represents
contributions payable to the fund by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme.

40,
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Financial Summary B % # &

RESULTS e

Year ended 30th june,
BERA=+ELEE
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
“EY¥-F TS5 _TYRE _TFRF ZFERE
HK$°000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'00G HK$'000
FET TER TERT TEL FRRE

ETHEBEEBELE pIwn sbutpjoy Juawdo|araq paljddy

TURNOVER B¥n 191,895 125,866 104,070 105,295 107,634
{LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BBE(BE) 2R (39,048) {220,803) 50,258 100,124 10,760
TAXATION B (182) 2,863 (421) 2,665 (808)
{LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FERE(HBIEH {40,130) {217,940) 89,837 102,789 9,952
ATTRIBUTABLE TO: Bl
v EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT BLEIRFREA {27,917) (167,388) 96,481 103,525 10,757
2 MINQRITY INTERESTS THB AR {12,213} (50,554)  (6,644) (736) (805)
=
z
g (40,130) (217,40) 89,837 102,789 9,952
S
&
10
= ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEEE
At 30th June,
BARA=+8H
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
“FECIF CFRIF —SFME _FENF ZR8AE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'G00  HKS$'000
THER THI THT T Ténx
TOTAL ASSETS AEBE 729,220 497,690 479,050  600,53¢ 498,759
TQTAL LIABILITIES BEEAg (215,176) (220,726) (:29,973) (130.461) (59,240
514,044 276,964 349,077 470,05 439,519
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO BREREEEA
| HOLDERS OF THE PARENT i 351,039 171,616 278,043 399,771 438,661
MINCRITY INTERESTS tuEFEE 162,905 105,348 71,034 70,298 858
| 514,044 276,964 345,077 470,065 439,519
: | =
|
1 114
w
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Particulars of Major Properties T BE¥ ¥ 15

Particulars of investment properties held by the Group at FEEW_EZRERA=+AES
30th June, 2006 are as follows: ZEEWEFRRINWMT -
Effective
Name/location Lease expiry Type % held
HEEs
3981 HYERFR i) Bk
Hong Kong HA
Units 4203-4 on 42nd Floor, & A 2055 C 100
Far East Finance Centre, i Z¥RAF
16 Harcourt Road, HRiE16%
Admiralty, BHESBRS A0
Hong Kong 421842034
Room 1206-7, i 2047 C 51
Leader Industrial Centre, PR Rg —FWEtEF
57-59 Au Pui Wan St B & B 3I57-59%
Fo Tan, Shatin, FlE T ¥R
New Territories 1206-7%F
Flat A an 1st Floor, e 2070 C 100
Flat B on 1st Floor, 2nd Floor, HITE BE B8 35K —BLERF
3rd Floor, the roof and carpark MEEHRIEE 1B AT -
Nes. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 7, 178 - 288 - IBBE -
Severn Villa, ToRkiEEE1I~23
No. 3, Severn Road, The Peak, 4 sE7%
Hong Kong
The People’s Republic of China HH#ARANER
{excluding Hong Kong) (TEREEB)
Level 1 & 2 No. 42, R 2042 C 100
Zhan Qian Road, B iEBE —_FHm__F
Zi Pian B Qu, ik A B
Guangdong Province —BRIB2E
A site at Ping Hu Town, (TR 2041 C 100
Baoan County, Shenzhen, FINEG TN —%
Guangdong Province Tz iR
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Particulars of Major Properties T B ¥ F 18

TS EEWE N pauwn sbupjoy wawdo|aaaq palddy

Particulars of properties held for development by the Group
at 30th June, 2006 are as follows:

ARERZERAERAS AR

BRZ2ZUEFHENDT -

Lease Gross  Effective Stage of  Anticipated

Name/location expiry Type area % held completion  completion
B RERE

R ISF T iEi] HER Bt EIBB BR%T
The British Virgin Islands RERZ D
Block #3840A Parcel #4,8 Freehold RIC  B6O acres* i0C  Finalisation with 2012
Block #3838A Parcel #1,7 NAER 660 K master plan of
Block #3640A Parcel #9 development Z“E—Z§
Beef Island, AERE
Bellamy Cay and Little Cay BELRE

Type of properties: R - residential
C - commerciai

*  Areas for properties represent site areas

116

mAERY . R—EE

*

C—-BEH

MERTME B mN



Matter Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in Liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner LC17 _ LF04 | LF06 LS02 _ LT02 * LT17 LT18 Grand Total
David Goh - - 11,700.00 - - - - 11,700.00
Doron Karliner 33,120.00 360.00 1,080.00 360.00 28,440.00 360.00 7,200.00 | 70,920.00
Peter So - - 4,900.00 - - - - 4,900.00
Sam Tung 480.00 - - - - 720.00 - 1,200.00
Sunny Ho - - - - 600.00 - - 600.00
Willy Chiang - - - - 640.00 - - 640.00
Grand Total 33,600.00 360.00 17,680.00 360.00 | 29,680.00 1,080.00 7,200.00 | 89,960.00

1115769_1.xIs




[ime Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

>A Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner; Doron Karliner

Date LC17 LF04 LF06 LS02 LT02 LT17 LT18 Grand Total
21212004 - - 720.00 - 5,760.00 - - 6,480.00
3/2/2004 2,520.00 - - - 6,480.00 - 1,080.00 | 10,080.00
4/2/2004 - - - - 12,240.00 - - 12,240.00
51212004 360.00 - - - 3,600.00 - - 3,960.00
6/2/2004 - - - - - - 6,120.00 6,120.00
8/2/2004 - - - - 360.00 - - 360.00
10/2/2004 360.00 360.00 - - - - - 720.00
1242/2004 4,320.00 - - - - - - 4,320.00
13/2/2004 4.320.00 - - - - - - 4,320.00
14/2/2004 13,680.00 - - - - - - 13,680.00
16/2/2004 4,680.00 - 360.00 - - 360.00 - 5,400.00
17/2/2004 2,880.00 - - - - - - 2,880.00
25/2/2004 - - - 360.00 - - - 360.00
Grand Total 33,120.00 360.00 1,080.00 360.00 28,440.00 360.00 7,200.00 | 70,920.00

1115769_1.xls




Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (hoth in fiquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: David Goh

Date LF06 Grand Total
11/2/2004 6,500.00 6,500.00
13/2/2004 2,080.00 2,080.00
171212004 2,600.00 2,600.00
19/2/2004 520.00 520.00
Grand Total 11,700.00 | 11,700.00

11156769_1.xIs



Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Sam Tung

Date LC17 LT17 Grand Total
16/2/2004 - 720.00 720.00
27/2/2004 480.00 - 480.00
Grand Total 480.00 720.00 1,200.00

1115768_1.xIs



[ime Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

>A Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Peter So

Date LFOB Grand Total
13/2/2004 560.00 560.00
16/2/2004 980.00 980.00
18/2/2004 140.00 140.00
26/2/2004 1,400.00 1,400.00
27122004 1,820.00 1,820.00
Grand Total 4,900.00 4.900.00

1115769 _1.xls




Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Sunny Ho

Date LTO2 Grand Total
6/2/2004 450.00 450.00
10/2/2004 150.00 150.00
Grand Total 600.00 600.00

11156769_1.xls




'ime Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

>A Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Willy Chiang

Date LT02 Grand Total
4/2/2004 440.00 440.00
11/2/2004 200.00 200.00
Grand Total 640.00 640.00

1115769_1.xls




CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Matter Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

Fee Earner LC17 LF04 LFO6 | LS02 _ LT02 | LT17 LT18 Grand Total
David Goh 0.0 0.0 4.5 00 0.0 0.0 00 4.5
Doron Karliner 9.2 0.1 0.3 0.1 7.9 0.1 2.0 19.7
Peter So 0.0 0.0 35 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.5
Sam Tung 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.5
Sunny Ho 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.0 00 04
Willy Chiang 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.6 0.0 0.0 16
Grand Total 9.4| 0.1] 8.3| 0.1] 99| 04 2.0 30.2
8 111587659_1.xs



Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited {both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Doron Karliner

Date LC17 LFO4 LFO6 LS02 LTO2 LT17 LT18 Grand Total
2/2/2004 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 1.6 0.0 0.0 1.8
3/212004 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.8 0.0 0.3 2.8
41212004 00 0.0 co 0.0 3.4 0.0 0.0 3.4
5/2/2004 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 1.1
6/2/2004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.7 1.7
9/2/2004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1
10/2/2004 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2
12/2/2004 12 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.2
13/2/2004 1.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.2
14/2/2004 38 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.8
16/2/2004 1.3 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 1.5
177212004 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.8
25/2/2004 00 0.0 0.0 01 0.0 0.0 0.¢ 0.1
Grand Total 9.2 0.1 0.3 0.1 7.9 0.1 2.0 19.7
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Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited {both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: David Goh

Date LF06 Grand Total
11/2/2004 2.5 2.5
13/2/2004 0.8 0.8
17/2/2004 1.0 1.0
19/2/2004 0.2 0.2
Grand Total 4.5 4.5

10 11156769_1.xls




Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Sam Tung

Date LC17 LT17 Grand Total
16/2/2004 0.0 0.3 0.3
271212004 0.2 0.0 0.2
Grand Total 0.2 0.3 0.5

11 1115769_1.xIs



"ime Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/12004 to 29/2/2004
>A Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Peter So

Date LF06 Grand Total
13/2/2004 04 0.4
16/2/2004 0.7 0.7
18/2/2004 0.1 0.1
26/2/2004 1.0 1.0
271212004 1.3 1.3
Grand Total 3.5 35

12 1116769_1.xls



Time Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/12004 to 29/2/2004

CA Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

Fee Earner: Sunny Ho

Date LTO2 Grand Total
6/2/2004 0.3 0.3
10/2/2004 0.1 0.1
Grand Total 0.4 0.4

13 1115769 _1.xis



ime Breakdown Summary for the period 1/2/2004 to 29/2/2004

A Pacific Securities Limited, CA Pacific Finance Limited (both in liquidation), Litigation commenced by Yu Man

~ee Earner:  Willy Chiang

Date LT02 Grand Total
4/2/2004 1.1 1.1
11/2/2004 0.5 0.5
Grand Total 1.6 1.6

14 1115769_1.xls




